
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY JULY 18, 2023 
 
 
7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Minutes: 
 

a. June 27, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. 
b. June 27, 2023, City Council Meeting Minutes (For Information Only) 

  
4. PUBLIC HEARING: William Stoddard (Applicant) and John Zeglin (Owner) requests that 

the City consider the following actions for the property located at 9285 US Hwy 12, 
Independence, MN (PID No. 18-118-24-21-0001): 
 

a. Rezoning of a portion of the property (~28 acres) from AG-Agriculture to UC-
Urban Commercial, consistent with the approved Comprehensive Plan.  The City 
recently approved a preliminary plat, site plan review for a commercial 
development. 
 

b. Final Plat for the proposed subdivision consistent with the approved preliminary 
plat. 
 

5. Open/Misc. 
 
6. Adjourn. 



  

 
City of Independence                                                                                                                                                         1   
City Council Meeting Minutes 6:30 p.m. June 6, 2023 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JUNE 27, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Chambers 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER.  

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was called 
to order by Mayor Johnson at 6:30 p.m.  

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 

Mayor Johnson led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

  3.   ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mayor Johnson and Councilors Spencer, McCoy and Grotting. 
ABSENT: Betts. 
STAFF: City Administrator Kaltsas and City Administrative Director Simon 
VISITORS: WHPS Chief Kroells, see attendance sheet  

 
 

4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted on by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the June 6, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting. 
b. Approval of City Council Minutes from the June 14, 2023, City Council Workshop. 
c. Approval of Accounts Payable (Batch # 1; Checks Numbered 22085-22109, Batch # 2; Checks 

Numbered 22110-22116 and Batch # 3; Checks Numbered 22117-22132). 
d. For Information Only – Notification of Copeland Road Open House to be Held on August 2nd, 

2023, at 7:00 PM.  
 
Motion by Spencer, seconded by McCoy to approve the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, McCoy 
and Spencer. Nays: None. Absent: Betts. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 

 
5. SET AGENDA – ANYONE NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE PLACED UNDER OPEN/MISC. 

 
6. REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES BY COUNCIL AND STAFF 

 
 

Grotting attended the following meetings: 
• Workshop 
• LMC Duluth Conference 
• Resignation Party for Officer Brozek 



  

 
City of Independence                                                                                                                                                         2   
City Council Meeting Minutes 6:30 p.m. June 6, 2023 
 

 
Spencer attended the following meetings: 

• Workshop 
• Resignation Party for Officer Brozek 
 

 

McCoy attended the following meetings: 
• Workshop 
• Meeting with Jeff Leuer for the Fire District 

 
Johnson attended the following meetings:  

• Farewell for Chris at LMCC 
• Orono Graduation 
• Meeting with Jeff Leuer for the Fire District 
• NLC (virtual) 
• Chamber of Commerce 
• Workshop 
• LMC nominating Committee (virtual) 
• NW League Municipalities at Loretto 
• Gary Carlson Retirement Party 
• Connie Bergman Grover neighborhood gathering on Valley Rd 
• Spent time with Ken Lee on a shared island property 
• Duluth Nominating Committee Board Interviews 
• LMC Duluth Conference 
• Resignation Party for Officer Brozek 

 
 
 

7. West Hennepin Public Safety Monthly Report for May 2023 – Chief Gary Kroells. 
 

Chief Kroells thanked Officer Brozek for his 10 years of service with WHPS.  
 
He stated that in May there were 1,832 incident reports. Independence had 305 and Maple Plain had 99. 
This number is slightly higher than this time last year and that is due to having the appropriate number 
of staff. Now with Officer Brozek leaving and an officer that is hurt, WHPS will be understaffed again. 
WHPS is actively seeking applicants to join their team of officers.  
 

8. PUBLIC HEARING: Considering ordinance to Establish the BridgeVine Storm Sewer 
Improvement Tax District. 

 
a. ORDINANCE No. 2023-03 – Considering establishment of the BridgeVine Storm Sewer 

Improvement Tax District. 
 
Mayor Johnson motioned for the Public Hearing to be opened.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPEN 
 
Kaltsas said the city attorney recommended that we apply this in new developments. He stated that it allows 
a backup tax district to cover improvements made for storm water in the event that the HOA is not able to 



  

 
City of Independence                                                                                                                                                         3   
City Council Meeting Minutes 6:30 p.m. June 6, 2023 
 

sustain the maintenance for the system. The HOA is responsible for maintaining the ponds and pieces of the 
system. This will allow for the charges to go back to the benefiting properties.  
 
Johnson said a question that Betts brought up is who pays when work is done on them.  
Kaltsas said the only one notified of tonight is Bohl because it only impacts him. It will get passed onto 
homeowners. There is still due process that the residents will have if we need to assess back a cost for 
maintenance. It just takes a layer or two out he said. He stated we have done this consistently for the last 4-5 
developments.  
 
Motion by Grotting, seconded by McCoy to close the public hearing. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, McCoy 
and Spencer. Nays: None. Absent: Betts. Abstain. None.    MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Motion by Spencer, seconded by McCoy to approve the ORDINANCE 2023-03. Ayes: Johnson, 
McCoy and Spencer. Nays: None. Absent: Betts. Abstain. None.  MOTION DECLARED 
CARRIED. 4-0 

 
 
 

9. Request Approval to Amend the City’s Employee Handbook Based on Personnel Committee 
Recommendation. 

 
b. RESOLUTION No. 23-0627-01 – Considering an amendment to the City’s Employee 

Handbook to adjust comp time payments. 
 
Kaltsas explained that the personnel committee met for consideration on overtime compensation. Currently 
any overtime is paid out by comp time. It is very complicated for payroll. This topic has beend looked at 
numerous times. Once piece of this would be to change the work week to Monday morning at 12:00am to 
Friday at 11:59pm. Any hours over 40 during these times would be considered overtime. On Saturdays any 
hours worked would be paid at 1.5x pay and on Sundays and Holidays the rate would be double time. On-
call hours do not count towards over time, 1.5x or double time, only actual hours worked. The city looked at 
hours and cost associated with it and it is rare to see anyone get close to the comp time max, therefore it 
makes minimal impact to costs. This would apply to all staff members. Employees would like to be actually 
paid out instead of accruing comp time. Comp time also cannot be carried over to the following year. He 
stated that from an administrative standpoint, it would simplify things greatly and get rid of one line item on 
the payroll.  
 
Johnson stated that the council is making an ordinance change by resolution for this.  
Kaltsas said he is trying to keep up with changes at the legislative level. Soon we will be discussing the new 
sick and safe time off and family leave.  
 
 
Motion by Spencer, seconded by Johnson to approve RESOLUTION 23-0627-01 amending the 
employee handbook to adjust comp time payments. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, McCoy and Spencer. 
Nays: None. Absent: Betts. Abstain. None.    MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 
 
 
 
 



  

 
City of Independence                                                                                                                                                         4   
City Council Meeting Minutes 6:30 p.m. June 6, 2023 
 

 
10. Consider Approval of Agreement to Convey Easement in Exchange for Waiver of Fees for the 

Property Located at 4224 Lake Sarah Drive South. 
 

c. Agreement To Convey Easement in Exchange for Fees. 
 
Kaltsas said he has been working on this item for 3 years. This resident approached the city and wanted to 
do improvements on his property. His grandmother owned the home and paid for the stub 30 years prior and 
he wants to connect to city sewer. The lift station is located 30ft on his property. After doing a title search 
and looking through our old records, there was never an easement put into place for this lift station. He said 
there have been the same issues on other properties with lift stations. It needs to be memorialized. The 
resident asked that we waive the fees to connect for the easement on his property. Kaltsas noted that this is a 
great deal for the city and the city would waive $3,860 in connection fees. The easement would have 10ft on 
both sides and 16 ft on the backside. The resident has signed the agreements and it just needs council 
approval to do the exchange that was negotiated. This cleans up one more of our lift stations.  
 
Johnson asked if the residents paid when the original sewer was put in. 
Kaltsas said yes, they paid the full amount but they never connected.  
Johnson said he wonders how many other properties don’t have proper easements.  
Kaltsas said he knows of a couple properties. Kaltsas said he needs a motion to approve the agreement.  
 
 
Motion by Grotting, seconded by McCoy to approve the agreement to convey easement in exchange 
for fees. Ayes: Johnson, Grotting, McCoy and Spencer. Nays: None. Absent: Betts. Abstain. None.    
MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 4-0 
 
 
 

11. Open/Misc. 
 
 

12. Adjourn 
 
Motion by McCoy, seconded by Grotting to adjourn the City Council Meeting at 7:16pm. Ayes: 
Johnson, Betts, Grotting, McCoy and Spencer. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain. None.    
MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 5-0 
 

Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Amber Simon, Recording Secretary 



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 1 

 

City of Independence 

  Rezoning and Final Plat Application for the 
Propety Located at 9285 Highway 12  

 
To: Planning Commission    

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Planner 

Meeting Date: July 18, 2023 

Applicant: William Stoddard 

Owner: J F Zeglin Jr & M D Zeglin 

Location: 9285 Highway 12 

 

Request: 
William Stoddard (Applicant) and J F Zeglin Jr & M D Zeglin (Owner) requests that the City 
consider the following actions for the property located at 9285 US Hwy 12, Independence, MN 
(PID No. 18-118-24-21-0001): 

  
a. Rezoning of a portion of the property from AG-Agriculture to UC-Urban 

Commercial. 
 

b. Final Plat to allow the subdivision of the property into eight (8) residential lots and 
associated lots to allow the proposed commercial development. 

  
 
Property/Site Information: 
The property is located on the south side of Highway 12 and west side of Nelson Rd.  The 
property has frontage on both roads and is comprised primarily of agriculture land, woodlands 
and wetlands.  There is an existing home and several detached accessory structures on the subject 
property. 

 
Property Information: 9285 Highway 12 

 Zoning: Agriculture 
 Comprehensive Plan: Agriculture/Urban Commercial 

Acreage: ~58 acres  
  

   



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 2 

 

9285 Highway 12 

 
 
The City approved preliminary plat, site plan review, conditional use permit and comprehensive 
plan amendment earlier this year.  The applicant has applied for final plat and rezoning.  There 
were several outstanding items that needed to be resolved prior to further consideration by the 
City.   
 

• One of the issues that was identified during the initial review of this project relates to the 
proposed access to the site.  The City Council was clear that no commercial connection to 
Nelson Rd. would be permitted without a full connection to County Line Road.  The City 



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 3 

 

noted that this was fully supported by the adopted site development standards which 
contain the following prohibition: 
 
530.11. - Lot standards. 
 
Subd. 10.         Access streets. Streets servicing a commercial-light industrial area must 
have direct access to a collector street or higher-capacity street. No street servicing 
commercial-light industrial establishments may have access to local residential streets 
nor may business-oriented traffic be routed or directed to local residential streets. 
 
To address the current and future access issues associated with the development of this 
property, the City requested that the developer provide right of way for a frontage road 
across the property to provide for a future east/west connection to County Line Road.  
The applicant has provided the requisite ROW.  Following a series of meetings with 
MNDOT, they have now agreed to allow a right in/right out access to the property along 
with the dedication of the future frontage road right of way.  The dedication of the 
frontage road right of way would preserve the ability of the City to connect Nelson Road 
to the planned roundabout at County Line Road and Highway 12 without having to 
access Highway 12.  The initial development of this property would solely be accessed 
via a right in/right out off of Highway 12 as shown on the plans.  
 

• Based on the proposed revisions, the applicant has reduced the number of residential 
properties to seven from eight.  This reduction will allow for the future frontage road 
right of way and eliminate the lot directly adjacent to Highway 12. 
 

 



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 4 

 

• The final plat is being revised to accommodate the requisite D&U easements.  The City 
has reviewed the remainder of the plat and found it to be consistent with the approved 
preliminary plat.  The revised final plat will need to be revised prior to any City Council 
consideration of the proposed project.   
 

• The Comprehensive Plan has been approved by the Metropolitan Council.  The property 
has now been guided in accordance with the preliminary approval and can be rezoned so 
that it is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan (see attached land use plan).  The 
property will be rezoned in accordance with the attached map.  The rezoning will change 
~28 acres from AG-Agriculture to UC-Urban Commercial.  Note that the previous 
Comprehensive Plan guided 12 acres for Urban Commercial and the new amended 
Comprehensive Plan guides an additional 16 acres for Urban Commercial. 
 

  

 
 



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 5 

 

• Following discussion with Planning and Council, the applicant has revised the plans to 
include seven (7) residential lots along Nelson Rd.  The proposed residential lots mirror 
the lots across Nelson Rd. to the east.  Development of the west side of Nelson into 
residential lots that are similar to those in existence would provide additional buffering of 
the proposed commercial development.  It is noted that the existing residential lots 
directly across and on the east side of Nelson Road from the subject property have 
approximately 200 LF of frontage.  The City’s current ordinance would require 250 LF of 
frontage for all lots greater than 3.49 acres.  This would include Lots 1, 2 & 6-8.  Lots 3-5 
comply with the frontage requirements.  Approval of the residential lots would be 
accomplished via the Planned Development for the entire property. This property is 
unique in that it is guided for both Urban Commercial and Agriculture.  This is a 
condition that only applies to this property in the City.  The Planning Commission and 
City Council found that the additional residential lots considered for this property would 
be warranted and justified in order to provide a “known” buffer and separation between 
the existing residential properties on Nelson Road and the proposed urban commercial 
development on the west side of Nelson Road.  The City believes that this residential lot 
buffer would protect the remainder of the property (residential lots) from being further 
developed in the future and would establish a reasonable and intended transition between 
zoning districts. 
 

• The City noted in its initial review that the potential wetland impact associated with the 
development of driveways to serve the lots was a concern. The applicant has revised the 
plans to show the extent of the wetland impacts and is now proposing to utilize shared 
driveways for Lots 1&2, 3&4 and 6&7.  Utilization of shared driveways would reduce 
the wetland impacts and the number of driveways located along Nelson Road. 

 
• The applicant is proposing to provide on-site sewer (septic) and on-site water to serve the 

proposed development.  The applicant has provided a report indicating how the 
development of on-site water would serve the fire suppression requirements for the 
proposed development.  The City is continuing to evaluate and study the possibility of 
establishing a municipal well/water service in the location of the Urban Commercial to 
serve commercial development on the north and south sides of Highway 12.   

 
• The applicant has completed a wetland delineation for the property.  The City initially 

provided feedback to the applicant relating to the potential wetland impacts.  The 
applicant is proposing to mitigate the impacted wetlands utilizing the purchase of wetland 
credits.  Approximately 31.36 acres of the subject property is wetlands.  The applicant is 
proposing to impact 2.48 acres of the total wetland area (> 8%).  The potential wetland 
impacts would need to be reviewed and approved by the City.  Further review of the 
wetland mitigation plan would occur following an initial City approval.   

 
• Stormwater management has been proposed for the development.  The City has 

completed a full review of the stormwater management plan and provided detailed 
comments to the applicant. The proposal includes 3 stormwater ponds that would 
accommodate stormwater generated from the commercial portion of the proposed 



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 6 

 

development.  The City will continue to work with the applicant to revise the plans in 
accordance with the comments.  The stormwater plans will need to be revised prior to any 
City Council consideration of the proposed project.   
 

• The applicant is proposing to preserve a large portion of the mature trees on the property 
(see green area below).   

 

 

 
The City reviewed the final plat and requested rezoning and finds it consistent with the 
preliminary plat and now approved 2040 Comprehensive Plan.  The applicant has provided the 
City with a robust package of details and information relating to the proposed development.  The 
proposed lifestyle auto condominium illustrations appear to utilize high quality building 



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 7 

 

materials and a sophisticated design that is unique for this product in the metro area. There 
several revisions that will need to be finalized prior to the City being able to formally act on the 
proposed final plat and rezoning.   
 
 
Recommendation: 
The Planning Commission is being asked to consider approval of the final plat and rezoning of a 
portion of the property.  Should the Planning Commission recommend approval to the City Council, 
the following findings and conditions should be included: 
 

1. The proposed Rezoning and Final Plat meet all applicable conditions and restrictions stated 
Chapter V, Section 510, Zoning, in the City of Independence Zoning Ordinance. 

 
2. City Council approval of the Rezoning and Final Plat will be subject to the following: 

 
a. The Applicant shall make all revisions required and as noted within this report, by the 

Planning Commission and City Council.  The revisions include but are not limited to 
the following: 
 

i. Revise the final plat to address all applicable comments and to provide for all 
requisite easements. 
 

ii. Revise the landscape plans as requested and noted in the staff report. 
 

iii. Revise the building plans to indicate mechanical equipment locations and if 
applicable, proposed screening of all equipment.   

 
iv. Provide the City with all reports and certifications relating to the proposed 

septic fields as shown on the plans. 
 

v. Revise the plans to address all Fire Department comments and requirements. 
 

b. The Applicant shall address all comments and applicable requirements pertaining to 
the water resources and engineering as outlined in the respective review letters from 
Hakanson Anderson Associates. 
 

c. The Applicant shall make all recommended and required revisions and receive final 
approval for all proposed and regulated improvements from MNDOT. 

 
d. The Applicant shall comply with all applicable regulations and conditions prescribed 

by Pioneer Sarah Creek Watershed Management Commission. 
 

e. The Applicant shall enter into a development agreement with the City for this 
development.  



9285 Highway 12 –Rezoning and Final Plat Page 8 

 

 
f. The Applicant shall provide a letter of credit as established by the development 

agreement for all public improvements associated with this development.  
 

g. The Applicant shall dedicate the future frontage road right of way as depicted on the 
final plat.   

 
h. The Applicant shall provide the City with copies of the final lifestyle garage 

condominium covenants, including information related to the maintenance of the 
common private roads. 

 
i. The Applicant shall provide the City with a shared driveway and maintenance 

agreement and requisite easements for those proposed residential lots with a shared 
driveway condition.   

 
j. The Applicant shall obtain all necessary City, County, PCA and other regulatory 

agency approval and permits prior to construction.  
 

k. The Applicant shall pay the park dedication fees in accordance with the terms defined 
in the Development Agreement. 

 
3. The Applicant shall pay for all costs associated with the City’s review of the rezoning, final 

plat and conditional use permit. 
 

4. The Applicant shall enter into a Planned Development Agreement with the City.  The Planned 
Development Agreement will stipulate all standards associated with the planned development 
and will be considered for adoption concurrently with the final plat. 

 
5. The Applicant shall record the final plat with Hennepin County within one hundred and eighty 

(180) days of the City Council approval of the Final Plat. 
 
 

 
 
Attachments: 

1. Application 
2. Applicants Narrative 
3. Final Plat 
4. Site Plan Package 
5. Building Illustrations 

 
 
 
 



U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 12  

N
E
LS
O
N
 
R
O
A
D

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

2
2

1

1

10

11

12

13

14

15

2
11

of

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 S

U
R

V
EY

S
TO

D
D

A
R

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
92

5 
Ex

ce
ls

io
r 

B
lv

d
Ex

ce
ls

io
r,

 M
N

  
55

33
1

REVISIONS
1. Revised New Culverts 5/1/23

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

DRAWN BY:

FILE NO:

bjs

2579

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

C
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

98
25

 U
S
 H

ig
hw

ay
 N

o.
 1

2
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, 

M
in

ne
so

ta

f:
\j

ob
s\

10
48

1 
- 

10
50

0\
10

48
5 

- 
st

od
da

rd
 -

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

\c
ad

 c
3d

\s
ur

ve
y\

10
48

5_
bn

dy
 s

ur
v.

dw
g

S
av

e 
D

at
e:

05
/0

1/
23

ISSUE DATE: 3/10/23

OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 118, RANGE 24,

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY

HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

~ 
of 

~

Thomas R. Balluff

 3/10/23 License #:

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or
report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly
licensed land surveyor under the laws of
the State of Minnesota

D  R  A  F  T
Name:

Signature:

Date: 40361

1
1

10

1

11

12

13

14

15

2

PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

LEGEND

House Detail:



Katrina Lake

Lake
Rebecca

Lake
Independence

Spurzem Lake

Lake
Classen

Robina
Lake

Ox Yoke Lake

Lake Sarah

H
en

n
ep

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

W
ri

g
h

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

Lo
ng

La
ke

C
re

ek

Pa inter Creek

65thSt SE

Elm Ave E

E
b

er
so

le
A

ve
S

E

M
ck

in
le

y
Pk

wy

Eastw
ood

A
ve

S
E

72nd St SE

Franklin Ave W

110th St SE

W
oo

d
s

C
re

ekDr

D
ar

ro
w

A
ve

S
E

St Peter Ave E

Babcock Blvd E

Greenwa y

D
r

14
th

S
t

3r
d

 S
t 

N

T
ig

er
D

r

Woodland Rd

Railroad Ave E

17
S

E

F
ar

m
in

g
to

n
A

ve
S

E

Johnson Dr

R
iv

er
 S

t N

B
abcockB

lvd
W

D
av

id
so

n
A

ve
S

E

30 SE

90th St SE

E
ak

en
A

ve
S

E

12 S
E

R
iver

S
t

S

7th
S

t
S

16
 S

E

100th St SE

C
o

u
n

ty
 L

in
e 

R
d

 S
E

D
ee

ga
n

Ave SE

F
en

n
er

A
ve

S
E

115th St SE

D
al

to
n

A
ve

S
E

E
h

le
r

A
ve

S
E

S
tarkey

Rd

Ramp
L

ak
e 

S
ar

ah
 R

d

Lake

Sarah

Heights Dr

To
w

n
 L

in
e 

R
d

Main

Loop

Watertown Rd

O
ld

 C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

 R
d

 N

V
al

le
y 

R
d

H
om

estead
T

ra
il

Lakesh
o

re Ave

W
illo

w
D

r

M

cCulle
y Rd

Pagenkopf Rd

Pioneer Trail

Main St W

L
ak

e
H

au
g

he
y

R
d

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
R

d

County Rd 26

In
g

er
so

n
 R

d

Pro v ide nce

C

urve

SunsetLn

S
tu

b
b

s 
B

ay
 R

d
 N

Turner Rd

D
e

er
H

illRd

Wood HillLn

Kutz Crossing

B
u

d
d

 S
t 

N

Chippewa Rd

Hitsm
an

Ln

Drake Dr

N
el

so
n

 R
d

Becker
R

d

Pioneer Creek Rd

C
o

p
el

an
d

 R
d

Lake Sarah Dr S

G
am

e 
F

ar
m

 R
d

 N

K
u

n
tz

 D
r

P
ar

kv
ie

w
 D

r

L
ak

e
R

eb
ec

ca
R

d
E

Ih
d

u
h

ap
i T

ra
il

Po lo

Club
R

d

To
m

ah
aw

k
Tr

ai
l

Fogelman Rd

Quaas Cutoff Rd

L
ea

w

oo
d

Dr

GVWX157

GVWX29

GVWX20

GVWX50

GVWX83

GVWX84GVWX110

GVWX112

GVWX30

GVWX24

GVWX115

GVWX92

GVWX90

GVWX16

GVWX11

GVWX17

GVWX19

GVWX6

?¦A@Æ55

0112

0112

0112

M
ap

 D
oc

um
en

t: 
\\a

rc
se

rv
er

1\
G

IS
\IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

_C
I_

M
N

\C
16

11
61

68
\E

S
R

I\P
ro

\S
an

ita
ry

S
er

vi
ce

\S
an

ita
ry

S
er

vi
ce

\IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
_C

I_
M

N
_0

7_
F

ut
ur

eL
an

du
se

_2
02

3_
11

x1
7L

.a
pr

x 
| U

se
rn

am
e:

 r
em

in
gt

on
.z

ep
pe

lin
 | 

D
at

e 
S

av
ed

: 4
/2

6/
20

23
 3

:0
3 

P
M

Rural Residential /
Agriculture Division

Agriculture
(1 unit per 40 acres)

Rural Residential
(1 unit per 5 acres)

Low Density
Residential
(2.7-2.7 units per acre)

Medium Density
Residential
(3.5-3.7 units per acre)

High Density
Residential
(30-50 units per acre)

Lakeshore Estates
(0.75 units per acre)

Commercial / Light
Industrial

Urban Commercial

Park, Recreational, or
Preserve

Agricultural Preserve

Land Use Classes

Source: DNR, MnDOT, PWI, Met. Council, City of Independence, Hennepin County

0 0.75
Miles

2040 MUSA

City Limits

County Boundary

Lakes & Ponds

Rivers & Streams

!ILegend

2040 Comprehensive Plan
Independence, MN

Future Land Use
May 2023

Figure 7



Lake Irene

Lake
Independence

Lake Sarah

Haughey
Lake

Lake Rebecca

Robina Lake

GVWX11

GVWX6
GVWX90

GVWX19

GVWX110

GVWX83

GVWX50

GVWX92

GVWX90

GVWX11

GVWX92

GVWX6

GVWX6

)*12

)*12

Co
un

ty 
Lin

e R
d S

e

SOO

BNSF

MAPLE PLAIN

Minnehaha
Creek WD

Pioneer-Sarah
Creek
WMO

Willow St

Geggen
Tina

Road

Industrial St

Newport St

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 19

 N

Ma
ple

 S
t

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 11

0 N

Franklin Hills Road

Pagenkopf Road

ProvidenceCt

Ha
rt 

St 1st Ave

3rd Ave

Woo
dla

nd
Ci

r

Merz Way

Ea
gle

Rid
ge Ct

L yndale Ave

Ing
ers

on
 R

oa
d

L ake Sarah Heights Cir

Warren Way

Creekview G reen

Cartway

County Road 11

Providence Path

G e
na

ke
r W

ay

Prov id ence Curve

Isla nd Dr

Robert Road

Fox Ridge Cir

Walde mar Way

McKown Ct

Be
l lR

o s
eD

r

Ham
ilto

n H
il ls

Eagle

R idge Road

Providence
Pl

Sch
efe

rsCt

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 83

Stone Ct

Egret Dr

Mc
Do

w
Ln

Turner Road

Meadow Ridge

Wood Hill Ln

Kutz Crossing

Roy Road

Rache l Ridge Ct

Olstad Dr

Bu
dd

 St
 N

Kochs Crossing

Ma plePon d sTrl

Deer Ridge Trl

Dr
ak

e
Ct

Settlers Ct

Painter Creek Green

Ma callister Dr

Lindgren Ln

Marsh Ridge Cir

Saddle Ridge Trl

Ca
rtw

ay

Drake Dr

Be
ck

er 
Ro

ad

Maria Road

Timber Trl

Anderson EstatesRoad

Perkinsville Road

Hillstrom Road

Moline Road

Hi
gh

ste
d D

r

Klae
rs

Dr

Brei Kesse l Road

Burr Oak Ln

Pete Dr

W ild
Oa

kT
rl

Old
Post

R oad

Ste phanie Way

Ga
me

 Fa
rm

 R
oa

d N

Broadmoor Dr

Main St

Dean Ln

Wo
od

hil
l D

r

Ihd
uh

ap
i T

rl

Fogelman Road

Quaas Cutoff Road

Turner Road

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 90

La
ke

 Sa
rah

 R
oa

d

Va
lle

y R
oa

d

Mu
dL

ak
eR

oa
d

Lake HaugheyRoad
Ind

ep
en

de
nc

e R
oa

d

Independence Road

Lake Sarah Dr S

Sunset Ln

Fie
lds

ton

e Pl

Windmill Dr

Hitsman Ln

Timber Island Trl

Her itage Trl

Ne
lso

n R
oa

d

S L
ak

e S
ho

re 
Dr

Co
pe

lan
d R

oa
d

ShadyBeachCir

Ma rsh
Po

int
Ro

ad

County Line Road

Dylan Ln

Ku
nt

z D
r

La
ke

Re
be

cc
a R

oa
d E

Fern Dr

Polo Club Road

4800
4700
4600
4500
4400
4300
4200
4100
4000
3900
3800
3700
3600
3500
3400
3300
3200
3100
3000
2900
2800
2700
2600
2500
2400
2300
2200
2100
2000
1900
1800
1700
1600
1500
1400
1300
1200
1100
1000
900
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

0

96
00

95
00

94
00

93
00

92
00

91
00

90
00

89
00

88
00

87
00

86
00

85
00

84
00

83
00

82
00

81
00

80
00

79
00

78
00

77
00

76
00

75
00

74
00

73
00

72
00

71
00

70
00

69
00

68
00

67
00

66
00

65
00

64
00

63
00

62
00

61
00

60
00

59
00

58
00

57
00

56
00

55
00

54
00

53
00

52
00

51
00

50
00

49
00

48
00

4800
4700
4600
4500
4400
4300
4200
4100
4000
3900
3800
3700
3600
3500
3400
3300
3200
3100
3000
2900
2800
2700
2600
2500
2400
2300
2200
2100
2000
1900
1800
1700
1600
1500
1400
1300
1200
1100
1000
900
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100
0

96
00

95
00

94
00

93
00

92
00

91
00

90
00

89
00

88
00

87
00

86
00

85
00

84
00

83
00

82
00

81
00

80
00

79
00

78
00

77
00

76
00

75
00

74
00

73
00

72
00

71
00

70
00

69
00

68
00

67
00

66
00

65
00

64
00

63
00

62
00

61
00

60
00

59
00

58
00

57
00

56
00

55
00

54
00

53
00

52
00

51
00

50
00

49
00

48
00

1160

8415

6485

3525

7388

2828

6576

1235

2415 2465

498

321
2

5438

19401940 1940
1940
1940

1940
1940

1940
1940

194019401940
1940

1940
1940
1940

1940 19401940 1940
1940

1940
19401940

19501950 1950
19501950

1950
1950

3176

6625

6595

2995
6525

65556775

6630

6575

4735
6805

66
01

6624
5835

57
95

4795

4724

57806806
6804

6800

4736

49157225

57
2557
45

57
6566

19

6600

478549
85

14101475

8015

7965
1575

7835

6340 6280
2515 2524 2485

2485

6812

8375

7889

6180 2410

5925 58956375

2540

2555

2605
2615

5780
2585

5765
2575

58252545 2515 2515
2565

2510

2585
5950 26002590

7339

8145

1449

7365

24506355
5975

2590
2580

25205715

25 10

50
6724

4964

190

87

155

264

9482

260

9
15

9235
9375 675 5478

4885

49
63

577
6

50855630

10301085

58
605914

11151065

1351

7330 765

865 49
37

4915
6824

5983

50251075 1000 10451035 60
92

31

85
92

95

6651

150
5471

5375

5164

236

265

115

385

75

175
175 122

215
232 235

280

335

315

332

18

410 341

438476 422
497

420

574

241

26
3 274

266 53
80 5374

361

264
9460

9410
370

342

415
440

420 8975

565

621 612

7875

636

558 54617975
5451

663

6920

5303

791

8170

8224

5500 53535687

5270

9094

1010

1040

6276
1074

5726

663
7495 7431

78
76

691 7064
5220

5491735 710

1080

1067

1005

1111

1030

112011
20

275

5470

1094
57905810

54505540

13981395

10
65

75

288296

220

320

9384

9255

362

375

480 435

520
499

7025

7851
558

729080
38 7972

8012

5280

715

728

5270

340

525
550

7824 7535
7850

7364
650 5471

6325

535054818076

860822
812

25
87

121

125

15

185

102

161

4920

218
251

261
225

57546074875 865
49354985

4895
4825

985

975

955

999 988
5154 5010

750
790

4825

5585

6990 49
87

1020

102057
60 1050

1050
1015 58

88

1060

13855410

497
6

1405

60
13

6225

840

837

865

885
6016

61866330

48
98

48
8058
12872

50255836

909

7275 5721
971

4912
6085

5350

57
66

57
88

918
5876 5175 5125 5075

940

990

880
1000

56755771583559015925

5270
281

292 291
315

340

9314 240

360

416

480
5275

475

550

421

8180 7095

6551

4966

559

637

7297

7575
662 5461

685

78
88

5365

715
5300

725 5255

61656215

63
15

1915

1965

1925

2015 5035

49
05

4849

6345

6385

1950
1918

1951

6615

7786

7386

1960

6075

6125

1920

1912
1939

8980 1915

19
85 49
91 49
75

49
55

49
35

6165

805 825
52985636

823

574259225976940 970

951 96
2

7385 56
95 4972 48505995

1005

6125

1430

6275

1935
1970

1935

1875

5161
4885

1025

11254885

7645 7385

1180
6625

1115

1250
5545

1336

1215
76467850

1160

949

1120

7055

1185

1055

1125 1165

1074
7275

7165

1165

5986

60
30

1114

73141229 7526 5345

1090

1135
10707845

1261
1351

7576 7376

1375

60
80

11401195
11551190

1261

13311350

6755

5835

60
14

60
64

48501187
1212

1262

1317

5465

7676
7550 7220

1575

7880

1705
60141724

6126
71048386

6240
1755

1760

1889

6458

1886

1911

1989

5160 487050
62

2015

2087
2095

2115
2135

6240
6050

17
90

1826

6511

65
35

1889

6705

2025

20262035

20602117

2138 21352185

6055

7075

66056645
6525

2055

60756475

6125

2223
2260 55

85

5562

2365
61686785

1796

1786

1862

1470

1475

19
89

6785

2065
5024

2090

51
12

2065
2076

5955 2135

2051

6025 2155

59255975

2150

2160

21256585

2236

22752286 2275

2175

5395

2165

6175

56
85 221559005950

2235
2236 2175

49
152260 2230

2325

2319

49
86

2324

50
54

5090

502
4

2389 2376

7225

50
707080 59

91

6625

2415

6626

2494

2465

7060

6775

2375 6085
6205

2460

64
36

527554056405

6155 2100

56052222
224522252245 6160

22002220
2275

501
0

2336

2323

50
36

59
15

2350 50
80

6765

7176

6086

1730

8420 7620

6461

17
861824

5680
6675

5971
2375

6275

6425

2455

6090

64
102491

17991876

1985
1980

2020
2040

2091

51
34

2112

2110
2055

2191

2112

5315 5295

2076
6555

6695 2185
2170

48
04

545461002215 2211
2280

5815

2210

2284

2310
5881

2325

5113

2376
2390

5949 2331

54782300

511
0

6245
2390

5112

2445 6150

25892635 57407965
5700

7625

2696 6926 2636
2676

2791

28256996

6220

6360
2555

26162665 5615
2680

7902
7865

2765

2740

2615
6000

2855

2845

279
0

279
7

27727950

2830
2864

2858 6365
2835

2950

2930 29066240

2636
2695 2675

2576

2692
2670

6990
27352775

2725
2852 27402730

2695

2750 280
5

64652855

28502895 2895

7899

2840

5975

2815

30013050
3025 6235

3050

6270
6115

9115

8725

7510 6095
6130

8790
9090

3371
9170 6515

3380
3315 3314

3375 6760 6476

3435

3350

3447

3005 3010

6325
3104

6324
3115

3110
6135

8875 6430

2930

3066

2940

3148

3060

61256433
6093

7440

9285

28
70

2855 2880

2855 7066

7420

7460

3035

6140

6160

3212
3245

3250

3285
3411

3295 3250

3375 54056870 6810

34343425 539
5

3550

3550

3425

5935

3510
35203585

3590
3535

3658

3640

3700
3760

37763665
3657

3826

3895
91159325 3870

6915 39
85 50653990

6115

9380 9224 51
98 5176

5528 55127336

4020 4030

3150
3201

3260
9226 9180

3312

3310

9560
9414

3380
6650 6610 6560 6496

3490

5375

3470

3545

3450

3375

3585

3670
3685

3650

3740

3660

3555

3976 9381

93
45 9185

3920

7337

7475
7065

5885
5935 4875

3670
3726

38
103715

3635

3825

8615
8565

39743925

39246785

4012

6550 6474 4005

9180 9110 9050 8950 8880

4005 4025
4075

4115

4395

5050

4875

43
80

4235

5205 5191

5574

4015
4111

4035

4310

4350

4265
4330

5025

4275

4375

6220

53155325 5310

6150

5350
6355

6590

5335
5355

5090
44504753 4895

5360 45004490
5150

4500 5260
4504 5270

5491 54
01553

5

54
05

93
50

6910

5375

73057625 7565

8415

6285

63802592
56352600

7455

7915

7525

2625

27152725
6962 2625

7735
2750

7036
2765

2765

2691

28102815
2835 28506245

2888
2894

2865
2920

5196 5010

4925
5015

6275 5345
5030

53304465 4757

95
10

5255 4485

4475

6240
5240

52
855395 53
25

5385
4508

4525
6930

53
00

453
0

5445 54
25 5015

5498 53
9053

98

4750
4585

455
0 4514

4516

45554665
4719

464846
48 452046
20

4655

4604 54205440

46
54

5585
5215

46
92

46
98

4716 56
1556

2556
457375

7325

4775

46504727 46
78 45

74 5590
472556

757545

4749 6405
4745 5345

4480

4550

4741
5280

4505

454
0

53
40

4512

53
70

4675
6945

5575459
0 5560

46
40

46
3646
44

6950
4723

46
72

2919

2925

2990 6225

3010

3015

6220
3095 6105

3180 3162

3085

60989270

45
86

4708

4724

4720
6803

4755

56
95

1488 8575

3205

3255 33603330

3315

3370
6910

3375
3424

3480

3420

3465

8910

8670

3664

3665

3690

8515

3715
37758448

3810

3661

3858
3850

39103870
9055

7665

3950 6835
5275

6065
71109350

4015
4035

5286
40106280

4124
4125

5165

503043
90

52
15 51755305

6390

4435
6915 5210

5365

94
70

62006925

4530

4855

2925
2885

2934
7164 29762980 2965

7978

4025

7910

422
0

290584612980

29362980

5275

6920

45
50

6935 6320
4525

5515

5540

45106940 4625
46354715

4645
4740 5580

46
32

46
28

46
60

46
66 46554704

4230 50955115

513051454280

6455

3010

4030 4035

4225
5135

5155 5070

4712
5595

4950

7789

1475

6360 2909
29142950

2825

7120
2885

2935

2885

299829892995

4025

4175

6320

4240425042604270

50
904324

56
6557

09

7455

28652925 7088

2930

7045

2880
2975 6515

2980

4150

420042
10

50855125

508051
104290

5082

755

79
14

3570
3560

3610

46
10

4594

46
1446

18

2465

6050

5876
5826

5740

5910

3110

3145

4740

58
55

45
60

45
40

3812

5735

5615

3787

3757

1286

1424

1626

1665

9177

4405

4224

4364

4084

4024

4150
5622

5616

5622

5580

4970
5060

1062

4940

1212

5197 5167
5016

5046

6615

6275

3655

3780

3785

5865

3150

6351

6395

7712

7464

8145

7825

6505
65502863

6500

6525
6685

6695

6694 6670

4575

4675

3895

3805

810

1060

8590

2810

9085

5725

45
104505

6808

2752

8415

8575

8453

4635

5850

5210

3070

5645

8625

5150
5178

51805175
5185 5188

5675
5705

5765

3799

3841
38923881

3852

3251

3175

5372

4955

6076

5320

5455

2335

5300

5325

5458

3675

5245

5960

2374

5629

1625

6250

8303

4725
4755

6520 3175
6580

9

18

1235
6935 6576

2415

2365

2465
2485

9385

2885

7341

2828

2 13456

10 11 12987

15 14 13161718

22 23 2419 20 21

27 26 252830 29

34 35 3631 32 33

Ma
p D

oc
um

en
t: \

\ar
cs

erv
er1

\G
IS\

IN
DE

PE
ND

_C
I_M

N\
_B

as
em

ap
\E

SR
I\M

ap
s\2

01
9\I

ND
EP

EN
D_

CI
_M

N_
Zo

nin
gM

ap
_3

6x
42

P.m
xd

 D
ate

 S
av

ed
: 5

/21
/20

19
 12

:03
:43

 P
M

Zoning Map
City of Independence, MN May 2019

Legend
Zoning

Watershed
Management
Organizations
Rural
Residential /
Agriculture
Division
Sections

Parcels

City Limits
0

Rural 
Residential
Commercial /
Light Industrial
Agricultural
Agricultural 
Preserve

Urban 
Commercial

1,000 Feet

Source: City of Independence, Hennepin 
      County, MnDOT, MnDNR

!I

mkaltsas
Polygonal Line

mkaltsas
Pencil

mkaltsas
Polygonal Line

mkaltsas
Pencil



10,600 SF
COMMERCIAL

P

A

P

P

A
P

A
P

A

A

A

AP

P

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1

3

2

7

8

4

5

6

9

10

11
12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

50.0' NNG GAS EASEMENT

LOT 1

PLOTTED: COMM. NO.

DRAWING NO.

07/17/2023 16915

MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT

1 3 6 0 5  1 s t  A v e n u e  N .  # 1 0 0
Plymouth,  MN 55441 | ae-mn .com
P  763.412.4000  |   F  763.412.4090
A n d e r s o n  E n g i n e e r i n g  o f  M i n n e s o t a ,  L L C

DRAWING TITLE

CHECKED BY:DRAWN:DESIGNED:
LRKBN/MMLRK

REVISION LOG
DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE

INDEPENDENCE,
MINNESOTA

STODDARD COMPANIES

PRELIMINARY

DRAFT
FINAL PLAT
(OVERALL)

US HIGHWAY 12

N
EL

SO
N

 R
O

AD

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E 

R
O

AD
 S

E PARCEL AREA
BLOCK 1, LOT 1  2.33 ACRES
BLOCK 2, 3, 4, 5  0.51 ACRES EACH

LOT 1, 9, 10, 18 1,639 SF
LOT 2, 3, 7, 8, 11, 12, 16, 17 1,024 SF
LOT 4, 5, 6, 13, 14, 15 1,229 SF

BLOCK 6, 7, 8  0.36 ACRES EACH
LOT 1, 6, 7, 12 1,639 SF
LOT 2, 6, 8, 11 1,024 SF
LOT 3, 4, 9, 10 1,229 SF

BLOCK 9  0.50 ACRES
LOT  1 TO 12 1,844 SF

BLOCK 10  27.00 ACRES

OUTLOT A    3.23 ACRES
OUTLOT B   1.58 ACRES
OUTLOT C   2.37 ACRES
OUTLOT D   8.92 ACRES
OUTLOT E   6.38 ACRES
OUTLOT F   0.53 ACRES
OUTLOT G   5.61 ACRES

MnDOT DEDICATION   0.34 ACRES

TOTAL 58.28 ACRES

SETBACKS

PARKING/DRIVEWAY
      COMMERCIAL/AUTOCONDO

FRONT 15' (FROM FRONTAGE ROAD)
SIDE 20' (FROM AGRICULTURE)
REAR 5'   (ADJACENT COMMERCIAL)
REAR 40' (FROM RESIDENTIAL)

BUILDING
      COMMERCIAL/AUTOCONDO

FRONT 50' (FROM FRONTAGE ROAD)
SIDE 30' (FROM RESIDENTIAL)
REAR 40'
SIDE 80' (FROM AGRICULTURE)

      RESIDENTIAL
FRONT 85' (FROM NELSON ROAD

      CENTERLINE)
SIDE 30'
REAR 40'

PARKING
BLOCK 10
N/A - RESIDENTIAL LOTS

BLOCK 1
AUTO STALLS PROVIDED = 49
10,600 SF COMMERCIAL @ 4.0 PER 1,000 SF = 42

BLOCKS 2 THROUGH 5 - 72 AUTOCONDO UNITS

PARKING STALLS PROVIDED = 151
1,700 LF PERIMETER PARKING @ 1 STALL/25 LF = 68
2,088 LF BUILDING FACE @ 1 STALL/25 LF = 83

BLOCKS 6 THROUGH 9 - 48 AUTOCONDO UNITS
AUTO STALLS PROVIDED = 97
1,000 LF PERIMETER PARKING @ 1 STALL/25 LF = 40
1,443 LF BUILDING FACE @ 1 STALL/25 LF = 57

LOT 1

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LEGEND

DRAIN FIELD (PRIMARY)

DRAIN FIELD (ALTERNATE)

BUILDING SETBACK

PARKING SETBACK

EX. WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND FILL BOUNDARY

PARCEL/LOT BOUNDARY

ZONING BOUNDARY

WETLAND (TYPE 1)

WETLAND (TYPE 2)

WETLAND (TYPE 3)BLOCK 1

SILO
(TO REMAIN)

STORAGE BUILDING
(TO REMAIN)

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

P

A

ACCESS GATE

C100

EDGE OF TREE
CANOPY TO REMAIN

BLOCK 2

BL
O

C
K 

9

DELINIATED EDGE OF
EXISTING WETLAND (TYP.)

POTENTIAL FUTURE ROADWAY
FOR EXTENSION THROUGH

ADJACENT PROPERTY TO
COUNTY LINE ROAD SE

PROPOSED RIGHT-IN/RIGHT-OUT ACCESS

N

0 100' 200'

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 10

OUTLOT A

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

3.71 AC.

4.35 AC.

4.35 AC.

4.35 AC.

3.26 AC.

3.49 AC.

3.49 AC.

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT E

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

OUTLOT G

MnDOT DEDICATION

PAVILION

SHARED DRIVEWAY
ACCESS (TYP.)

EDGE OF PROPOSED
WETLAND FILL (TYP.)

PERIMETER SITE
FENCE (TYP.)

PERIMETER SITE
FENCE (TYP.)

TRASH ENCLOSURE
FOR AUTO CONDOS

TRASH ENCLOSURE
FOR COMMERCIAL

URBAN COMMERCIAL GUIDED

AGRICULTURAL ZONED/
AGRICULTURAL GUIDED

AGRICULTURAL ZONED/
AGRICULTURAL GUIDED



10,600 SF
COMMERCIAL

P

A

P

P

A
P

A
P

A

A

A

AP

P

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1

3

2

7

8

4

5

6

9

10

11
12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

R
4.5 R

4.
5

R15
.0

R15.0

R15.0
R5.0

R15.0

R3.2

R15.0
R15.0

R20.0

R15.0

R33.6

R1
0.

0

R43.1
R10.0

R15.4

R15.3

R15.4
R10

.4
R10.0

R15.0
R10.0

R10.0

R15.0
R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R15.0

R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R15.0

R15.3

R29.7

R15.3

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0
R15.0

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R33.6

R33.6

R33.6 R25.4
1

2 3 4
5

6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

32
.0

'
48

.0
'

48
.0

'

32
.0

'

24.0'

40.0'

24.0'

163.8

41
0.

7

32.0'

24
.0

32.0

160.7'

32.0'

16
.0'

16.0'

24
.0

R20.0

R66.0

R6
6.

0

R
3.

0

R3.0 R3.0
49.5'

R47.0

R
15.0

63.072.0

9.0' (TYP.)

19
.0

' (
TY

P
.)

10
6.

0
10

1.
5

11
7.

9

380.1

R3.0

R29.6

24
'

R
88

.4
R

11
1.

7

69.3

64.1

R15.4 40.0'

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

48.0'
48.0'

48.0'

32.0'

27.0'

R5.0

272.1

65.8

32.0'

37
8.

1

120.9

9.3

40.0'

36
0.

0190.0

82
.0

190.0

82
.0

190.0

82
.0

61.5

270.0

82.0

270.0

82.0

270.0

82.0

270.0

82.0

261.4

41
.4

24.0

25.0

LOT 1

PLOTTED: COMM. NO.

DRAWING NO.

02/10/2023 16915

MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT

1 3 6 0 5  1 s t  A v e n u e  N .  # 1 0 0
Plymouth,  MN 55441 | ae-mn .com
P  763.412.4000  |   F  763.412.4090
A n d e r s o n  E n g i n e e r i n g  o f  M i n n e s o t a ,  L L C

DRAWING TITLE

CHECKED BY:DRAWN:DESIGNED:
LRKBN/MMLRK

REVISION LOG
DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE

INDEPENDENCE,
MINNESOTA

STODDARD COMPANIES

PRELIMINARY

PRELIMINARY
PLAT NORTH

US HIGHWAY 12

LOT 1

50.0' NNG GAS EASEMENT

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LEGEND

DRAIN FIELD (PRIMARY)

DRAIN FIELD (ALTERNATE)

BUILDING SETBACK

PARKING SETBACK

EX. WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND FILL BOUNDARY

PARCEL/LOT BOUNDARY

SITE FENCE

WETLAND (TYPE 1)

WETLAND (TYPE 2)

WETLAND (TYPE 3)

BLOCK 1

P

A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

C101N

0 100' 200'

OUTLOT A

3.71 AC.

3.26 AC.

3.49 AC.

3.49 AC.

OUTLOT E

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

OUTLOT G

MnDOT DEDICATION

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 8

B
LO

C
K

 9

END B612 CURB AND
GUTTER. TRANSITION TO
SURMOUNTABLE CURB

EDGE OF BITUMINOUS
(NO CURB) (TYP.)

TRASH ENCOSURE
FOR AUTO CONDOS

(2) CONCRETE
PLATFORMS

20' DIA.

ACCESS GATE

40'x40' COVERED
ENCLOSURE

PERIMETER
SITE SECURITY
FENCE (TYP.)

B618 CURB AND GUTTER
IN MnDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY

ALL CURB & GUTTER TO
BE B612 ON ACCESS
DRIVE AND COMMERCIAL
LOT1, BLOCK 1 (TYP.)

PERIMETER CURB & GUTTER
TO BE SURMOUNTABLE
WITHIN AUTO-CONDO AREA

TRASH
 ENCOSURE

FOR
COMMERCIAL

07/17/2023

DRAFT
FINAL PLAT

(NORTH)



P
A

P
A

P

A
P

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1

3

2

7

8

4

5

6

9

10

11
12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

R43.1
R10.0

R15.4

R15.3

R15.4
R10

.4
R10.0

R15.0
R10.0

R10.0

R15.0
R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R15.0

R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R15.0

R15.0

R15.3

R29.7

R15.3

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R15.0

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R10.0

R33.6

R33.6

R33.6 R25.4

R3
8.

6

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

32
.0

'
48

.0
'

48
.0

'

32
.0

'

24.0'

40.0'

24.0'

163.8

10
6.

0

R29.6

24
'

R
88

.4
R

11
1.

7

69.3

64.1

R15.4 40.0'

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

48.0'
48.0'

48.0'

32.0'

27.0'
272.1

65.8

290.3

32.0'

37
8.

1

120.9

9.3

40.0'

36
0.

0190.0

82
.0

190.0

82
.0

190.0

82
.0

61.5

270.0

82.0

270.0

82.0

270.0

82.0

270.0

82.0

PLOTTED: COMM. NO.

DRAWING NO.

02/10/2023 16915

MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT

1 3 6 0 5  1 s t  A v e n u e  N .  # 1 0 0
Plymouth,  MN 55441 | ae-mn .com
P  763.412.4000  |   F  763.412.4090
A n d e r s o n  E n g i n e e r i n g  o f  M i n n e s o t a ,  L L C

DRAWING TITLE

CHECKED BY:DRAWN:DESIGNED:
LRKBN/MMLRK

REVISION LOG
DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE

INDEPENDENCE,
MINNESOTA

STODDARD COMPANIES

PRELIMINARY

PRELIMINARY
PLAT SOUTH

LOT 5

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LEGEND

DRAIN FIELD (PRIMARY)

DRAIN FIELD (ALTERNATE)

BUILDING SETBACK

PARKING SETBACK

EX. WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND FILL BOUNDARY

PARCEL/LOT BOUNDARY

SITE FENCE

WETLAND (TYPE 1)

WETLAND (TYPE 2)

WETLAND (TYPE 3)

P

A

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

C102

DELINIATED EDGE OF
EXISTING WETLAND (TYP.)

N

0 100' 200'

4.35 AC.

3.26 AC.

3.49 AC.

3.49 AC.

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

EDGE OF BITUMINOUS
(NO CURB) (TYP.)

TRASH ENCOSURE
FOR AUTO CONDOS

OUTLOT E

OUTLOT G

PERIMETER SITE
SECURITY
FENCING (TYP.)

EDGE OF PROPOSED
WETLAND FILL (TYP.)

07/17/2023

DRAFT
FINAL PLAT

(SOUTH)



10,600 SF
COMMERCIAL

P

A

P

P

A
P

A
P

A

A

A

AP

P

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1

3

2

7

8

4

5

6

9

10

11
12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1
2 3

4 5
6

7
89

10
11

12

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

1
2 3 4

5
6 7 8

11
12

13

10

9

14
15

16
17

18

50.0' NNG GAS EASEMENT

LOT 1

PLOTTED: COMM. NO.

DRAWING NO.

02/10/2023 16915

MIXED USE
DEVELOPMENT

1 3 6 0 5  1 s t  A v e n u e  N .  # 1 0 0
Plymouth,  MN 55441 | ae-mn .com
P  763.412.4000  |   F  763.412.4090
A n d e r s o n  E n g i n e e r i n g  o f  M i n n e s o t a ,  L L C

DRAWING TITLE

CHECKED BY:DRAWN:DESIGNED:
LRKBN/MMLRK

REVISION LOG
DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE

INDEPENDENCE,
MINNESOTA

STODDARD COMPANIES

PRELIMINARY

LAND
DEDICATION

US HIGHWAY 12

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

O
A

D

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

 R
O

A
D

 S
E LOT 1

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LEGEND

DRAIN FIELD (PRIMARY)

DRAIN FIELD (ALTERNATE)

BUILDING SETBACK

PARKING SETBACK

EX. WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND FILL BOUNDARY

PARCEL/LOT BOUNDARY

DEDICATED TO
MNDOT (0.34 ACRES)

FRONTAGE ROAD
(3.22 ACRES)

WETLAND (TYPE 1)

WETLAND (TYPE 2)

WETLAND (TYPE 3)

BLOCK 1

OUTLOT C

OUTLOT D

OUTLOT A

P

A

C103

EDGE OF TREE
CANOPY TO REMAIN

BLOCK 2

B
LO

C
K

 9

DELINIATED EDGE OF
EXISTING WETLAND (TYP.)

POTENTIAL FUTURE ROADWAY
FOR EXTENSION THROUGH

ADJACENT PROPERTY TO
COUNTY LINE ROAD SE

N

0 100' 200'

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 10

OUTLOT A

O
U

TL
O

T 
A

3.71 AC.

4.35 AC.

4.35 AC.

4.35 AC.

3.26 AC.

3.49 AC.

3.49 AC.

OUTLOT B

OUTLOT E

O
U

TL
O

T 
F

OUTLOT G

MnDOT DEDICATION

SHARED DRIVEWAY
ACCESS (TYP.)

EDGE OF PROPOSED
WETLAND FILL (TYP.)

PERIMETER SITE
FENCE (TYP.)

PARCEL AREAS
AREA PERCENT

RESIDENTIAL 27.00 ACRES 46.3%
AUTOCONDOS 11.98 ACRES 20.6%
COMMON SPACE/

OUTLOTS 13.40 ACRES 23.0%
FRONTAGE RD 3.23 ACRES 5.5%
COMMERCIAL 2.33 ACRES 4.0%
MnDOT DEDICATION

0.34 ACRES 0.6%

TOTAL 58.28 ACRES



XXX

XX'-X"

T.O. XXX
EL = XX'-

X"

SECTION OR EXTERIOR

ELEVATION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

DETAIL OR ENLARGED 

PLAN

WALL TYPE

WINDOW TYPE

ELEVATION

SPOT ELEVATION

FLOOR FINISH 

TRANSITION

X

X

X

AX.X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X EXTERIOR ELEVATION

KEYNOTE

ROOM NAME AND 

NUMBER

DOOR NUMBER

SECTION KEYNOTE

REVISION NUMBER

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

CABINET

FIRE EXTINGUISHER -

WALL MOUNTED

ROOM

X

XXX

CPT-XCT-X
? MOUNTING HEIGHTS 

DIAGRAM KEYNOTE

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:1
8

 P
M

A0.1

TITLE SHEET

ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

INDEPENDENCE AUTO CONDOS | STODDARD COS.

SYMBOLS LEGEND

DRAWING INDEX

ABBREVIATIONS

A

A/E ARCHITECT/ENGINEER

AB ANCHOR BOLT

ABV ABOVE

AC AIR CONDITIONING

ACOUS ACOUSTIC (AL)

ACT ACOUSTICAL TILE

ADDL ADDITIONAL

ADDN ADDITION

ADH ADHESIVE

ADJ ADJACENT

ADJST ADJUSTABLE

AFF ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

AGG AGGREGATE

AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT

ALT ALTERNATE

ALUM ALUMINUM

ANOD ANODIZE (D)

ANUN ANNUNCIATOR

AP ACCESS PANEL

APC ARCHITECTURAL PRECAST CONCRETE

APT APARTMENT

ARCH ARCHITECT (URAL)

ASSN ASSOCIATION

ASSY ASSEMBLY

AUTO AUTOMATIC

AV AUDIO VISUAL

AVE AVENUE

B

B BATHROOM

B&B BALLED AND BURLAPPED

B.O. BOTTOM OF

BALC BALCONY

BCMU BURNISHED CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

BD BOARD

BEV BEVEL

BF BOTH FACES

BIT BITUMINOUS

BL BRICK LEDGE

BLDG BUILDING

BLK BLOCK

BLKG BLOCKING

BLST BALLAST

BLW BELOW

BM BEAM

BM BENCH MARK

BOH BACK OF HOUSE

BOT BOTTOM

BR BEDROOM

BRG BEARING

BRK BRICK

BRKT BRACKET

BRZ BRONZE

BS BOTH SIDES

BSMT BASEMENT

BTU BRITISH THERMAL UNIT

BTWN BETWEEN

BUR BUILT-UP ROOF (ING)

BW BOTH WAYS

C

C COURSES

C/C CENTER TO CENTER

CAB CABINET

CAV CAVITY

CB CATCH BASIN

CBD CASING BEAD

CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION

OWNER/DEVELOPER: STODDARD COMPANIES

925 EXCELSIOR BLVD

EXCELSIOR, MN 55331

Ph: 612-802-3666

ARCHITECT: ELNESS SWENSON GRAHAM ARCHITECTS INC.

500 WASHINGTON AVE. SOUTH, SUITE 1080

MINNEAPOLIS, MN  55415

Ph: 612-339-5508

Fx: 612-339-5382

GENERAL CONTRACTOR: TBD

PROJECT TEAM

CEM CEMENT

CEM PNL CEMENT FIBER PANEL

CF CUBIC FEET

CFLG COUNTER FLASHING

CFM CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

CG CORNER GUARD

CGL CERAMIC GLASS

CH BD CHALKBOARD

CHAM CHAMFER

CHAN CHANNEL

CI CAST IRON

CIP CAST-IN-PLACE

CIRC CIRCULAR

CJ CONTROL JOINT

CK CORK

CL CENTER LINE

CL CHAIN LINK

CLG CEILING

CLO CLOSET

CLR CLEAR

CLRM CLASSROOM

CLS CLOSURE

CLWD CLAD WOOD

CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CNR BD CORNER BEAD

CNTR COUNTER

CO CLEANOUT

COL COLUMN

COM COMMON

COMB COMBINATION

COMM COMMUNICATION

COMP COMPOSITE

CONC CONCRETE

CONF CONFERENCE

CONN CONNECT (ION) (ER)

CONST CONSTRUCTION

CONT CONTINU (OUS) (ATION)

CONTR CONTRACTOR

COORD COORDINATE

CORR CORRIDOR

COV COVER

CPT CARPET

CPTB CARPET BASE

CSG CASING

CSK COUNTER SUNK

CSWK CASEWORK

CT CERAMIC TILE

CTB CERAMIC TILE BASE

CTR CENTER

CTV CABLE TELEVISION

CUH CABINET UNIT HEATER

CW COLD WATER

CW CURTAIN WALL

D

DEF JT DEFLECTION JOINT

DEG DEGREE (S)

DEMO DEMOLITION

DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN

DH DOUBLE HUNG

DIA DIAMETER

DIAG DIAGONAL

DIFF DIFFERENCE

DIM DIMENSION

DISP DISPENSER

DIST DISTANCE

DIV DIVISION, DIVIDER

DL DEAD LOAD

DN DOWN

DO DITTO

DP DAMPPROOFING

DP DEEP

DPU DEEP PANTRY UNIT

DR DINING ROOM

DR DOOR

DRW DRY WELL

DS DOWNSPOUT

DT DRAIN TILE

DTL DETAIL

DW DISHWASHER

DW DRYWALL

DWG DRAWING

DWL DOWEL

DWR DRAWER

DWTR DUMBWAITER

E

E EAST

EA EACH

EB EXPANSION BOLT

EF EACH FACE

EHD ELECTRIC HAND DRYER

EIFS EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH SYSTEM

EJT EXPANSION JOINT

EL ELEVATION

ELAST ELASTOMERIC

ELEC ELECTRIC (AL)

ELEV ELEVATOR

ENGR ENGINEER

ENTR ENTRANCE

EP ELECTRIC PANELBOARD

EPS EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE

EPT EPOXY PAINT

EPX EPOXY WALL COATING

EQ EQUAL

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

ESCAL ESCALATOR

ESMT EASEMENT

EW EACH WAY

EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER

EXC EXCAVATE

EXH EXHAUST

EXIST EXISTING

EXP EXPANSION

EXP STR EXPOSED STRUCTURE

EXT EXTERIOR

F

F.O. FACE OF

F/F FACE TO FACE

FA FRESH AIR

FBP FINISHED BACK PANEL

FBRBD FIBERBOARD

FCU FAN COIL UNIT

FD FLOOR DRAIN

FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FDF FALSE DRAWER FRONT

FDN FOUNDATION

FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FEP FINISHED END PANEL

FF FINISH FLOOR

FFE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

FFE FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

FGL FIBERGLASS

FH FIRE HYDRANT

FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET

FHWS FLAT HEAD WOOD SCREW

FILM WINDOW FILM

FIN FINISH

FIXT FIXTURE

FL FLOW LINE

FLDG FOLDING

FLEX FLEXIBLE

FLG FLASHING

FLR FLOOR (ING)

FLUOR FLUORESCENT

FN FENCE

FOC FACE OF CONCRETE

FOF FACE OF FINISH

FOM FACE OF MASONRY

FOS FACE OF SHEATHING

FPL FIREPLACE

FPRF FIREPROOF (ING)

FR FRAME

FRP FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC

FS FULL SIZE

FSEC FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTOR

FSP FIRE STANDPIPE

FSTNR FASTENER

FSTOP FIRE STOPPING

FT FOOT or FEET

FTG FOOTING

FTR FIN TUBE RADIATION

FUR FURR (ING)

FURN FURNACE

FUT FUTURE

FV FIELD VERIFY

FWC FABRIC WALL COVERING

G

GA GAGE

GALV GALVANIZED

GAR GARAGE

GB GRAB BAR

GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GEN GENERATOR

GENL GENERAL

GI GALVANIZED IRON

GL GLASS

GLU LAM GLU LAMINATED

GLZ GLAZING

GLZ CMU GLAZED CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

GR GRADE

GRTG GRATING

GS GREASE SHIELD

GT GROUT

GV GRAVITY VENT

GWT GLAZED WALL TILE

GYP GYPSUM

H

H HIGH

HB HOSE BIB

HC HOLLOW CORE

HCHB HOLLOW CORE HARDBOARD

HCW HOLLOW CORE WOOD

HD HEAD

HD BD HARD BOARD

HDCP HANDICAP

HDR HEADER

HDWD HARDWOOD

HDWE HARDWARE

HEX HEXAGON (AL)

HM HOLLOW METAL

HMKD HOLLOW METAL KNOCK DOWN

HNDRL HANDRAIL

HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HR HOUR

HS HIGH STRENGTH

HT HEIGHT

HTR HEATER

HVAC HEATING, VENTILATING, AIR CONDITIONING

HW HOT WATER

HYD HYDRANT

I

ID INSIDE DIAMETER

IE INVERT ELEVATION

IN INCH (ES)

INCAND INCANDESCENT

INCIN INCINERATOR

INCL INCLUDE (D) (ING)

INFO INFORMATION

INSUL INSULAT (ED) (ION)

INSUL PNL INSULATED PANEL

INT INTERIOR

INTER INTERMEDIATE

J

JB JUNCTION BOX

JC JANITOR'S CLOSET

JST JOIST

JT JOINT

JT BKR JOINT BACKER

K

KD KNOCK DOWN

KIT KITCHEN

KO KNOCKOUT

KOP KNOCKOUT PANEL

KPL KICK PLATE

L

L LEFT

LAB LABORATORY

LAU LAUNDRY

LAV LAVATORY

LB POUND

LBL LABEL

LCMU LIGHTWEIGHT CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

LDG LANDING

LF LINEAL FOOT (FEET)

LG LENGTH or LONG

LH LEFT HAND

LHR LEFT HAND REVERSE

LIB LIBRARY

LINO LINOLEUM

LKR LOCKER

LL LIVE LOAD

LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL

LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL

LNTL LINTEL

LR LIVING ROOM

LRG LARGE

LSD LIQUID SOAP DISPENSER

LT LIGHT

LT WT LIGHTWEIGHT

LVL LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER

LVR LOUVER

M

MAINT MAINTENANCE

MAS MASONRY

MATL MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

MBL MARBLE

MBR MASTER BEDROOM

MBR MEMBER

MECH MECHANICAL

MED CAB MEDICINE CABINET

MEMB MEMBRANE

MET METAL

MEZZ MEZZANINE

MFG MANUFACTURING

MFR MANUFACTURER

MH MANHOLE

MICRO MICROWAVE

MILWK MILLWORK

MIN MINIMUM

MIR MIRROR

MISC MISCELLANEOUS

MK BD MARKER BOARD

MLDG MOLDING

MO MASONRY OPENING

MOD MODULE (AR)

MT MEN'S TOILET

MTD MOUNTED

MTG MOUNTING

MTR MORTAR

MULL MULLION

MULT MULTIPLE

MVBL MOVABLE

N

N NORTH

NA NOT APPLICABLE

NC NURSE CALL

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT

NO NUMBER

NOM NOMINAL

NRC NOISE REDUCTION COEFFICIENT

NTS NOT TO SCALE

O

O.C. ON CENTER

O.D. OUTSIDE DIAMETER

OA OVERALL

OBS OBSCURE

OCT OCTAGON (AL)

OFF OFFICE

OH OVERHEAD

OHD OVERHEAD DOOR

OP OPERABLE PARTITION

OPNG OPENING

OPP OPPOSITE

ORD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

OXY OXYGEN

OZ OUNCE

P

PB PUSH BUTTON

PBD PARTICLEBOARD

PBG PLUMBING

PC PIECE

PC CONC PRECAST CONCRETE

PCD PAPER CUP DISPENSER

PCF POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT

PED PEDESTAL

PERF PERFORATED

PERIM PERIMETER

PERP PERPENDICULAR

PL PLATE

PL PROPERTY LINE

PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE

PLAS PLASTER

PLYWD PLYWOOD

PNL PANEL

PNT PAINT

POL POLISHED

PP POWER POLE

PPT PRESSURE PRESERVATIVE TREATED

PR PAIR

PREFAB PREFABRICATED

PREFIN PREFINISHED

PREP PREPARE

PROJ PROJECT

PRV POWER ROOF VENTILATOR

PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PT POST TENSIONED (SLAB/BEAM)

PTD PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER

PTN PARTITION

PTR PAPER TOWEL RECEPTACLE

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

PVMT PAVEMENT

Q

QT QUARRY TILE

QTR QUARTER

QTY QUANTITY

R

R RISER

R & S ROD AND SHELF

RA RETURN AIR

RAD RADIUS

RB RESILIENT BASE

RBR RUBBER

RC RESILIENT CHANNEL

RCP REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

RD ROOF DRAIN

REC RECESS (ED)

RECPT RECEPTACLE

RECT RECTANGL (E) (ULAR)

REF REFER (ENCE)

REF REFRIGERATOR

REINF REINFORCE (D) (ING)

REQ REQUIRED

RES RESIN, RESIN PANEL

RESIL RESILIENT

RET RETURN

REV REVERSE

RF RESILIENT FLOOR (ING)

RFG ROOFING

RH RIGHT HAND

RHR RIGHT HAND REVERSE

RM ROOM

RMC RECESSED MEDICINE CABINET

RND ROUND

RNG RANGE

RO ROUGH OPENING

RR RAILROAD

RWL RAINWATER LEADER

S

S SOUTH

SA SUPPLY AIR

SB SLIDE BAR

SC SOLID CORE

SCHB SOLID CORE HARD BOARD

SCHED SCHEDULE

SCONC SEALED CONCRETE, STAINED CONCRETE

SCR SHOWER CURTAIN ROD

SCRN SCREEN

SCU SQUARE CORNER UNIT

SCW SOLID CORE WOOD

SD SOAP DISH

SDA SELF DRAINING AGGREGATE

SDG SIDING

SDISP SOAP DISPENSER

SECT SECTION

SF SQUARE FOOT (FEET)

SFP SPRAY-ON FIREPROOFING

SH SHELF (VES) (VING)

SH SHOWER HEAD

SHT SHEET

SHTHG SHEATHING

SI SQUARE INCH (ES)

SIM SIMILAR

SK SINK

SLNT SEALANT

SLP SLOPE

SLV SLEEVE

SND SANITARY NAPKIN DISPENSER

SNR SANITARY NAPKIN RECEPTACLE

SP STANDPIPE

SPEC SPECIFICATION

SPKLR SPRINKLER

SPKR SPEAKER

SQ SQUARE

SS SANITARY SEWER

SSF SOLID SURFACE (FINISH)

SSK SERVICE SINK

SST STAINLESS STEEL

SSV SEAMLESS SHEET VINYL

ST STAIN

ST STREET

STC SOUND TRANSMISSION CLASSIFICATION

STD STANDARD

STL STEEL

STN STONE

STOR STORAGE

STR STAIR

STRUC STRUCTURAL

SUPP SUPPLIER

SUSP SUSPENDED

SV SHEET VINYL

SVB SHEET VINYL BASE

SWR SEWER

SYD SQUARE YARD (S)

SYM SYMMETRICAL

SYS SYSTEM

T

T TREAD

T&B TOP AND BOTTOM

T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE

T.O. TOP OF

TB TOWEL BAR

TC TRAFFIC COATING

TD TOWEL DISPENSER

TD TRENCH DRAIN

TDISP TISSUE DISPENSER

TDR TOWEL DISPENSER/RECEPTACLE

TEL TELEPHONE

TEMP TEMPORARY

TERM TERMINATION (ATE)

TERR TERRAZZO

TH THRESHOLD

THK THICK (NESS)

THRU THROUGH

TK BD TACKBOARD

TKS TACKSTRIP

TMPD TEMPERED

TOIL TOILET

TP TOILET PARTITION

TPD TOILET PAPER DISPENSER

TR TRAFFIC DOOR

TRANS TRANSPARENT

TRTD TREATED

TS TUBE SECTION

TV TELEVISION

TYP TYPICAL

U

U.S.O. UNDER SIDE OF

UH UNIT HEATER

UNEX UNEXCAVATED

UNFIN UNFINISHED

UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

UR URINAL

UTIL UTILITY

V

VAC VACUUM

VB VINYL BASE

VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

VCT VINYL COMPOSITE TILE

VEND VENDING

VENT VENTILATE (ION) (OR)

VERT VERTICAL

VEST VESTIBULE

VIN VINYL

VNR VENEER

VR VAPOR RETARDER

VTR VENT THROUGH ROOF

VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W

W WASTE

W WEST

W WIDE, WIDTH

W/ WITH

W/IN WITHIN

W/O WITHOUT

W/W WALL TO WALL

WC WATER CLOSET

WD WOOD

WDB WOOD BASE

WDSP WASTE DISPOSER

WDW WINDOW

WGL WIRE GLASS

WH WALL HUNG

WH WALL HYDRANT

WH WATER HEATER

WI WROUGHT IRON

WP WATERPROOF (ING)

WP WORKING POINT

WR WATER RESISTANT

WS WEATHERSTRIP (ING)

WSCT WAINSCOT

WT WOMEN'S TOILET

WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

X

X BY (AS 6' X 8')

Y

YD YARD

No. Description Date

DRAWING NUMBER DRAWING NAME 0
2

/1
0

/2
3

ARCHITECTURAL

A0.1 TITLE SHEET ●

A1.1 FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1 ●

A1.2 FLOOR PLAN - MEZZANINE ●

A1.3 ROOF PLAN ●

A3.1 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - MOTOR CONDOS ●

A3.2 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - COMMERCIAL ●

A3.3 EXTERIOR RENDERING - MOTOR CONDOS ●

A3.4 EXTERIOR RENDERINGS - COMMERCIAL ●



UP

UP

UP UP UP UP

UPUPUPUP

UPUPUP UP

UPUP UPUPUP

UP

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

• DIMENSIONING STANDARDS:

A. MASONRY WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF MASONRY.

B. INTERIOR STUD WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STUD.

• EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF SHEATHING.

• PROVIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETS WHERE INDICATED ON PLANS- MATCH BUILDING 

STANDARD.

• PROVIDE WOOD OR SHEET METAL BLOCKING FOR ALL EQUIPMENT MOUNTED IN GYP 

BOARD PARTITIONS.  MAINTAIN INTEGRITY OF FIRE AND/OR SMOKE RATING WHERE 

ACCESSORIES ARE IN RATED WALLS.

• PROVIDE DIAGONAL BRACING TO SLAB AT DOUBLE STUDS AT DOOR OPENINGS AND AT 

DROP ARCHES/BULKHEADS AT 60" O.C. MAX.

• ALL GLASS SHALL BE CLEAR TEMPERED SAFETY GLASS. 

• PROVIDE FLAMMABLE WASTE TRAP SYSTEM TO SERVE ALL GARAGE DRAINS.

B

A

25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 40' - 0"

C

6 7 8 9 10 11

25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0"

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

8
0
' 
- 

0
"

3

A3.1

022

CONDO A

024

CONDO A

25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 40' - 0"

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
4
X

1
4

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

3
0
7
1

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
4
X

1
4

1
4
X

1
4

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
' 
- 

0
"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
' 
- 

0
"

1 2

B

A

40' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0"

C

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

3 4 5 6

8
0
' 
- 

0
"

ANTICIPATED COLUMN

30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0"

1

A3.1

W8
2 B

S

001

CONDO A

023

CONDO A

025

CONDO C

033

CONDO B

026

CONDO C

031

CONDO C

032

CONDO C

034

CONDO B

035

CONDO B

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

WOOD COLUMN

25' - 4"

WOOD STAIR AND 

TEMPORARY WOOD RAILING 

AND GUARDRAIL

ALTERNATE: PREFINISHED 

METAL STAIR AND RAILING

40' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0"

5" x 5" STEEL COLUMNS

8' TRENCH DRAIN

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
4
X

1
4

1
4
X

1
4

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
4
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

1
6
X

1
4

3
0
7
1

3
0
7
1

1
6
X

1
4

EW8
B

a5

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:1
9

 P
M

A1.1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1

ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

1/8" = 1'-0"A1.1

1 LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN - EAST

1/8" = 1'-0"A1.1

2 LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN - WEST

No. Description Date



DN

DNDN

DNDNDN

DNDNDN

DN

DNDNDN

DN

DNDN

DNDNDN

B

A

C

6 7 8 9 10 11

25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 40' - 0"

3

A3.1

011

MEZZANINE

010

MEZZANINE

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 40' - 0"

040

MEZZANINE

051

MEZZANINE

036

MEZZANINE

047

MEZZANINE

044

MEZZANINE

049

MEZZANINE

053

MEZZANINE

041

MEZZANINE

1 2

B

A

C

3 4 5 6

40' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0"

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

4
0
' 
- 

0
"

8
0
' 
- 

0
"

ANTICIPATED FLOOR JOIST

ANTICIPATED BEAM

1

A3.1

4

A3.1

2

A3.1

OPEN TO BELOW

001

MEZZANINE

002

MEZZANINE

004

MEZZANINE

020

MEZZANINE

019

MEZZANINE

018

MEZZANINE

003

MEZZANINE

017

MEZZANINE

016

MEZZANINE

LIMITED TO 524 SF

3
0
7
0

13
' 
- 

0
"

EXTERIOR BALCONY

COLUMN BELOW

39' - 10 3/4" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0"

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

• DIMENSIONING STANDARDS:

A. MASONRY WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF MASONRY.

B. INTERIOR STUD WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF STUD.

• EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF SHEATHING.

• PROVIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETS WHERE INDICATED ON PLANS- MATCH BUILDING 

STANDARD.

• PROVIDE WOOD OR SHEET METAL BLOCKING FOR ALL EQUIPMENT MOUNTED IN GYP 

BOARD PARTITIONS.  MAINTAIN INTEGRITY OF FIRE AND/OR SMOKE RATING WHERE 

ACCESSORIES ARE IN RATED WALLS.

• PROVIDE DIAGONAL BRACING TO SLAB AT DOUBLE STUDS AT DOOR OPENINGS AND AT 

DROP ARCHES/BULKHEADS AT 60" O.C. MAX.

• ALL GLASS SHALL BE CLEAR TEMPERED SAFETY GLASS. 

• PROVIDE FLAMMABLE WASTE TRAP SYSTEM TO SERVE ALL GARAGE DRAINS.

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:1
9

 P
M

A1.2

FLOOR PLAN -

MEZZANINE

CKB ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

1/8" = 1'-0"A1.2

1 MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN - EAST

1/8" = 1'-0"A1.2

2 MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN - WEST

No. Description Date



1

A3.1

4

A3.1

2

A3.1

3

A3.1

40' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 25' - 0" 30' - 0" 40' - 0"

1/8" / 1' - 0"

1/8" / 1' - 0"

1/8" / 1' - 0"
1/8" / 1' - 0"

1/8" / 1' - 0"

1/8" / 1' - 0"
1
/8

" 
/ 

1
' 
- 

0
"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
' 
- 

0
"

1/8" / 1' - 0"

1/8" / 1' - 0"

DOWNSPOUT AND SPLASH BLOCK, TYPICAL

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:2
0

 P
M

A1.3

ROOF PLAN

Author ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

3/32" = 1'-0"A1.3

1 ROOF PLAN

No. Description Date



METAL PANEL OVER OPENINGS

DOWNSPOUT AND 

SPLASHBLOCK

METAL SECURTIY DOOR

CLERESTORY GLAZING 

TO MATCH OVERHEAD 

DOOR WIDTH

PREFABRICATED 

METAL BALCONY AND 

SLIDING GLASS DOOR

2
' 
- 

0
"

6
' 
- 

0
"

12
' 
- 

0
"

4
' 
- 

6
"

METAL GUARD RAIL

METAL SIGNAGE CORRUGATED METAL 

PANEL WITH 

EXPOSED FASTENERS

EXTRUDED ALUMINUM 

WOOD LOOK SIDING PREFINISHED METAL FASCIA

EXTERIOR LED 

WALL SCONCE

EXTERIOR LED DOWNLIGHTPREFINISHED 

METAL PANEL

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM SIDING - WOOD LOOK

STEEL GUARDRAIL 

SYSTEM

FIRESTONE METAL 

PANEL WITH CONCEALED 

FASTENERS

WOOD POST WITH 

PRFINISHED METAL 

SHROUD

9
' 
- 

0
"

11
' 
- 

0
"

1'
 -

 6
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

METAL FASCIA

PREMANUFACTURED 

BALCONY

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:2
7

 P
M

A3.1

BUILDING ELEVATIONS -

MOTOR CONDOS

CKB ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

3/32" = 1'-0"A3.1

1 MOTOR CONDOS - FRONT ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"A3.1

2 MOTOR CONDOS - BACK ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"A3.1

3 MOTOR CONDOS - SIDE ELEVATION
3/32" = 1'-0"A3.1

4 MOTOR CONDOS - SIDE ELEVATION

No. Description Date



2
0
' 
- 

0
"

12
' 
- 

0
"

264' - 0"

OVERALL BUILDING LENGTH

260' - 8"

CLERESTORY GLAZING

LED DOWNLIGHT
METAL PANEL ACCENT PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 

SIDING - WOOD LOOK

PREFABRICATED 

AWNING

COMMERCIAL / RETAIL 

SIGNAGE LOCATION

METAL SIDING -

EXPOSED FASTENER

OVERALL BUILDING DEPTH

40' - 8"

16
' 
- 

0
"

2
0
' 
- 

0
"

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:2
7

 P
M

A3.2

BUILDING ELEVATIONS -

COMMERCIAL

JZ ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

No. Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"A3.2

1 COMMERCIAL BUILDING - FRONT ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"A3.2

2 COMMERCIAL BUILDING - SIDE ELEVATION



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:2
7

 P
M

A3.3

EXTERIOR RENDERING -

MOTOR CONDOS

CKB ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

No. Description Date

EXTERIOR RENDERING - MOTOR CONDOS



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T   

FO
R
 

C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TIO

N

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or

report was prepared by me or under my direct

supervision and that I am a duly licensed architect

under the laws of the State of Minnesota

Signature

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 3

:3
0

:2
7

 P
M

A3.4

EXTERIOR RENDERINGS -

COMMERCIAL

JZ ESG

02/10/23

Motor

Condos at

Independence
9285 US Highway 12

Independence, MN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

221716

No. Description Date

PERSPECTIVE - COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AERIAL - COMMERCIAL BUILDING





 

T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
,
 
e
z
L
a
y
o
u
t
,
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
V
i
s
u
a
l
 
S
i
m
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
"
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
)

p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
 
(
"
R
O
U
Z
E
R
"
)
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
p
r
e
d
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
l
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e

b
a
s
e
d
 
u
p
o
n
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
r
e
s
u
l
t
s

m
a
y
 
v
a
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
e

f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
r
e
d
u
c
e
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
r
e
g
a
r
d
 
t
o
 
a
c
t
u
a
l

m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
o
r
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
a
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
o
s
e
 
i
l
l
u
s
t
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
.

R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
,
 
n
o
r
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
n
e
s
s
,
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
r
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

o
f
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
n
t
e
n
t
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
n
y
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
t
o
r
y
 
c
o
d
e
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
o
f

t
h
o
s
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
b
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
.
 
T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
s
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
i
n
 
w
h
o
l
e
 
o
r

i
n
 
p
a
r
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
d
v
i
s
o
r
y
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
r
 
a
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f

a
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
'
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
.

F
ile

n
a

m
e

: 
C

:\
U

se
rs

\E
ri

c\
R

o
u
ze

r 
G

ro
u
p

\R
o

u
ze

r 
In

si
d

e
 -

 R
o

u
ze

r 
In

si
d

e
 D

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

\R
A

B
\R

o
u
ze

r 
L

a
yo

u
ts

\E
ri

cs
 A

G
I\

A
u

to
 C

o
n
d

o
.A

G
I

D
ra

w
n

 B
y:

 E
ri
c 

N
e

p
h

e
w

S
ca

le
: 

a
s 

n
o

te
d

F
ile

n
a

m
e

: 
A

u
to

 C
o

n
d

o
.A

G
I

D
a

te
:2

/1
0

/2
0
2

3

P
re

p
a

re
d

 F
o

r:
 E

S
G

 A
rc

h
ite

ct
u

re
A

u
to

 C
o

n
d

o
s

L
ig

h
tin

g
 L

a
yo

u
t

V
e

rs
io

n
 A

Jo
b

 N
a

m
e

:

Scale: 1 inch= 60 Ft.

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.1

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.2 0.10.10.10.20.20.30.50.70.9

0.0

1.3

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

1.2

0.2 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.20.20.3 0.00.4 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.4 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.1

0.0

0.1 0.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

3.61.30.20.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.1 0.0

2.7

0.00.00.00.40.60.40.20.10.1

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.80.30.20.30.72.80.10.00.00.06.6 0.04.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.30.81.7

6.3

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.2

0.0

7.2

0.00.00.00.10.10.20.10.10.1

0.0

0.0

0.0 1.50.30.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.10.20.30.61.22.13.44.26.9

0.0

0.0

3.5 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.29.5

2.0

5.0 0.02.01.10.50.20.10.00.00.00.00.0 5.2 3.7 0.00.00.00.06.63.31.20.40.30.50.0 3.30.0 4.65.25.69.60.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

2.4

0.1 0.00.00.10.10.72.48.45.15.02.3 0.00.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

8.5

0.5 4.5

3.0

0.00.07.82.70.90.30.20.41.60.0 5.1 0.08.50.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 3.2

0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.07.1 0.0 0.20.00.10.16.76.75.34.84.44.7

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.1 0.06.54.94.32.62.01.50.80.56.4 0.0

0.3 0.00.00.08.24.23.82.81.91.2

5.1

0.5 0.00.20.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.7 0.0

0.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

5.59.40.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 3.7

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.0 4.33.11.50.60.20.10.00.00.00.04.9 0.04.3 0.00.00.10.10.10.20.41.13.3

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.10.24.76.24.04.44.64.64.8 0.15.3 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

8.6 0.2

0.0

0.00.00.05.57.53.93.12.41.40.1 0.3 0.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.7

5.0

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.06.82.80.0 0.5

0.0

7.13.51.60.50.10.10.00.00.0

0.0

1.2

3.6 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.0 1.20.0 3.94.44.95.19.40.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.4

1.2

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

2.7

0.0

0.57.36.25.23.83.12.60.70.20.1 5.2

6.3 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.0 5.60.0 4.44.44.54.84.68.64.90.00.0

0.0

0.2

0.0

0.20.10.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

7.4

0.06.62.71.52.65.15.40.10.10.1 0.0

0.0 0.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.01.4 0.05.1 0.00.00.00.10.30.71.62.43.3

0.0

0.0

1.2

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

2.8

0.0

1.21.90.40.20.10.00.00.00.0

0.0

5.6

0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1 0.00.30.51.12.03.84.76.48.90.00.0 0.0

0.2 0.00.06.36.55.74.54.34.33.1 0.40.3 0.00.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.9 0.0

0.0

9.24.54.43.84.04.96.15.70.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

3.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.08.95.8 0.03.9 0.01.60.80.40.20.10.10.00.00.0

0.0

5.2 4.5

1.2

6.93.01.20.40.30.38.34.44.50.0 4.4 0.06.36.70.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 4.3

0.0

0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.3

0.0

7.2

0.00.06.02.81.20.50.49.35.04.9 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.08.1 0.10.18.65.75.34.84.44.95.4

4.2

0.0

0.0 4.54.55.15.35.08.90.10.10.10.1 6.00.0 6.10.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.06.33.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

5.04.00.70.10.10.00.00.00.05.4 0.0 4.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.09.1 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.5 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.0 0.30.0 0.91.42.02.63.63.88.80.00.0

0.0

0.1

3.6 0.00.10.10.10.20.30.40.71.1 0.02.3 0.04.97.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

1.7 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.20.40.8 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.03.3 0.0

0.0

1.6

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

4.44.58.80.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 2.2

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.3 0.10.20.20.30.60.91.52.02.3

0.0

2.5 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

3.5 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

6.9

0.0

0.10.20.30.40.61.01.72.33.7

0.0

3.9 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 4.6

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0 0.00.06.56.45.53.83.31.70.80.4

0.0

0.0 0.8 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.20.0 1.10.0 0.60.40.20.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 1.1

0.0 0.30.20.20.10.10.10.10.10.1

0.2

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.4 0.00.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.31.93.02.4 0.0

4.8 0.00.00.00.00.00.09.26.75.84.80.0 4.70.0 5.37.70.10.10.10.00.00.00.0

0.7

4.3

0.0 1.74.24.24.23.11.20.30.20.10.1 6.10.0 5.90.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.40.20.20.10.10.10.10.00.05.0 0.0 1.20.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

4.47.81.40.20.00.00.00.00.0 0.10.0 0.8

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.03.3 0.01.8 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.3

0.0

0.0

4.9 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.40.71.3 0.03.4 0.06.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

2.1 0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.1 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.0 0.1

0.0

0.0

0.19.55.24.73.52.01.00.40.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.1 0.0

0.5

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1 0.02.38.68.66.04.41.90.60.10.00.0 0.0

0.2 0.30.40.50.80.90.30.2 0.1 0.10.62.25.27.56.32.3

0.0

0.1 0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.2 0.00.1 0.10.20.10.10.10.10.1 0.00.0 0.30.20.10.10.10.1 0.60.0 1.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.4 0.00.6 9.05.34.83.32.21.6

0.0

0.0

0.3 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.0 0.2 0.10.20.10.10.10.30.71.4 0.2 0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.1 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.9 0.00.1 2.21.50.90.60.40.20.2 3.00.1 4.10.10.10.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1 0.00.0 0.30.10.10.00.00.02.2 0.0 2.10.00.00.00.00.07.15.5 0.0

5.6 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 6.3 0.04.63.01.81.20.70.3

0.0

0.0 8.8 2.74.25.05.70.10.10.30.0 3.30.0 12.19.54.81.10.30.10.1 0.9

1.8 3.04.15.46.80.10.1

0.2

0.6 0.95.26.85.12.50.70.2

5.0

0.2 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.02.0 0.01.4 7.92.50.90.40.40.6

0.8

0.0

4.4 0.10.10.30.93.98.9

2.1

9.8 2.21.00.20.10.00.00.00.0 11.9 0.2 0.00.00.00.30.50.40.20.6 0.12.6 0.20.20.40.81.21.70.0 0.2

1.8

0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.0

2.3

0.0

0.80.30.20.30.30.5

0.0

0.0

1.2

1.3

0.00.00.05.65.03.60.0 2.0 0.00.70.40.20.10.10.10.0 2.4

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.10.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.2 0.70.70.40.30.30.2 0.00.2 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.2 0.0 0.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.3 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.3

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.2 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.20.10.10.10.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.3 0.00.50.40.40.40.30.3 0.20.3 0.10.30.30.30.30.30.3

0.1

0.3 0.00.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.3 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.10.10.1

0.0

0.1 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.2 0.1 0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.5 0.00.1 0.32.62.11.30.90.50.3 5.80.2 2.90.10.10.10.10.10.0

0.0

0.2 0.0

0.0

0.50.30.10.10.00.03.1 0.0 0.40.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1 0.00.10.10.10.00.00.00.1 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.2 0.11.71.41.00.70.50.3 0.30.2 0.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.0 0.2 0.0

0.1

0.20.10.10.10.00.01.9 0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.05.3 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.06.2

0.1

0.0 3.5 3.01.20.50.49.24.64.50.0 3.50.0 1.30.50.20.10.10.14.6 3.7

4.6 6.62.91.20.50.40.5

6.6

4.6 0.04.24.24.75.26.60.2

0.1

7.8

0.0 4.74.62.91.00.30.20.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.00.1

3.7 6.02.71.20.50.49.3

6.4

4.5 0.02.31.30.50.30.20.10.1 4.9

0.0 4.85.56.96.80.10.10.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.05.79.30.10.10.10.1 5.00.0 4.50.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.1

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.05.3 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.06.76.45.3 0.0

0.1 0.81.01.72.74.15.30.0 9.0 7.00.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

6.0

0.0 3.42.01.10.50.20.10.0

1.3

0.0

2.9

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

5.73.11.61.52.13.35.4 0.0

0.6 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.20.1 2.77.94.94.82.30.6

9.6

0.1

0.1 5.84.53.21.60.80.4

5.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.2 0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.06.2 0.07.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.10.2

5.5

0.0 3.75.3 6.13.11.30.50.50.70.0 3.6 0.04.24.95.78.20.10.10.1 2.2

0.6 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.2 0.11.52.53.56.65.71.4

4.5

0.1 0.1 8.03.21.51.42.13.45.50.0 0.10.1 0.20.30.40.50.40.20.0 4.3

0.0 0.20.20.10.10.10.0

0.2

0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.10.10.3 0.0 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.1 0.00.1 6.03.11.62.55.15.9

0.0

0.0

2.7

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.0

5.9

0.0

1.20.60.91.62.23.15.0 0.0

4.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.0 4.60.0 2.91.81.00.40.20.1

0.1

9.3

0.0 6.47.37.54.74.22.10.5 0.50.1 0.10.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

1.9

0.2 0.1

0.0

0.30.81.72.21.40.72.6 0.1 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.3

0.0 7.14.64.64.65.05.1 0.10.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 8.3 0.0

0.5

0.00.00.00.00.00.03.6 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.10.1

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.10.18.26.6

1.2

0.0 4.6

0.2

0.00.06.13.01.30.50.0 6.1 0.02.71.40.70.30.10.10.0 6.9

0.1 3.11.31.01.30.30.1

0.1

0.1 0.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1

0.0

4.9

3.64.75.77.20.00.0

7.1

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.0

6.6

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3.01.30.65.26.92.21.0 0.0

3.8

1.1

0.00.00.10.10.20.30.0 3.4 0.04.34.85.29.20.00.00.0 1.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.5

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.10.10.10.10.00.0 0.00.0 0.10.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.1 0.10.1 0.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.00.1

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.10.0 0.10.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 8.18.12.30.50.10.0

0.0

0.0 0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.02.3 0.00.5 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.01.3 0.0

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.9

0.0

0.0

0.0

2.72.61.30.50.10.0

0.0

0.0 0.5

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

3.8

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.20.20.20.10.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.5 0.00.51.21.30.60.40.7 0.11.1 0.10.50.91.30.80.40.5

0.0

1.3 0.0

3.6

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.2 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.8 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

1.31.30.90.40.10.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

2.7 0.00.20.63.24.31.00.4 0.24.7 0.10.60.52.15.01.50.40.7 1.2 0.0

0.4

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.2 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.90.80.60.30.20.1 0.00.0 0.80.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.8 0.00.10.20.30.60.80.90.8 0.70.7 0.90.90.80.80.90.9 0.00.8

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

1.2

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.20.20.10.10.10.0 0.20.0 0.20.00.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.2

0.0

0.00.10.10.10.10.20.2 0.2 0.00.20.20.30.20.20.30.2 0.2

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.2 0.00.0 0.04.90.80.40.20.10.0 5.30.0 6.2

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 4.1 0.00.40.84.85.45.26.45.4 7.4 0.17.23.83.47.54.27.42.4 2.4

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.0 0.02.21.70.50.20.10.1 2.10.0 1.50.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 2.2 0.00.10.20.51.72.22.72.8 1.5 0.02.42.61.81.72.62.42.2 2.1



 

S
ca

le
: 

a
s 

n
o

te
d

F
ile

n
a

m
e

: 
A

u
to

 C
o

n
d

o
.A

G
I

D
a

te
:2

/1
0

/2
0
2

3

T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
,
 
e
z
L
a
y
o
u
t
,
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
V
i
s
u
a
l
 
S
i
m
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
"
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
)

p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
 
(
"
R
O
U
Z
E
R
"
)
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
p
r
e
d
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
l
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e

b
a
s
e
d
 
u
p
o
n
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
r
e
s
u
l
t
s

m
a
y
 
v
a
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
e

f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
r
e
d
u
c
e
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
r
e
g
a
r
d
 
t
o
 
a
c
t
u
a
l

m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
o
r
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
a
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
o
s
e
 
i
l
l
u
s
t
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
.

R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
,
 
n
o
r
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
n
e
s
s
,
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
r
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

o
f
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
n
t
e
n
t
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
n
y
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
t
o
r
y
 
c
o
d
e
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
o
f

t
h
o
s
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
b
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
.
 
T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
s
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
i
n
 
w
h
o
l
e
 
o
r

i
n
 
p
a
r
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
d
v
i
s
o
r
y
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
r
 
a
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f

a
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
'
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
.

D
ra

w
n

 B
y:

 E
ri
c 

N
e

p
h

e
w

F
ile

n
a

m
e

: 
C

:\
U

se
rs

\E
ri

c\
R

o
u
ze

r 
G

ro
u
p

\R
o

u
ze

r 
In

si
d

e
 -

 R
o

u
ze

r 
In

si
d

e
 D

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

\R
A

B
\R

o
u
ze

r 
L

a
yo

u
ts

\E
ri

cs
 A

G
I\

A
u

to
 C

o
n
d

o
.A

G
I

P
re

p
a

re
d

 F
o

r:
 E

S
G

 A
rc

h
ite

ct
u

re
Jo

b
 N

a
m

e
:

A
u

to
 C

o
n

d
o
s

L
ig

h
tin

g
 L

a
yo

u
t

V
e

rs
io

n
 A



 

F
ile

n
a

m
e

: 
C

:\
U

se
rs

\E
ri

c\
R

o
u
ze

r 
G

ro
u
p

\R
o

u
ze

r 
In

si
d

e
 -

 R
o

u
ze

r 
In

si
d

e
 D

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

\R
A

B
\R

o
u
ze

r 
L

a
yo

u
ts

\E
ri

cs
 A

G
I\

A
u

to
 C

o
n
d

o
.A

G
I

S
ca

le
: 

a
s 

n
o

te
d

F
ile

n
a

m
e

: 
A

u
to

 C
o

n
d

o
.A

G
I

D
a

te
:2

/1
0

/2
0
2

3

T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
,
 
e
z
L
a
y
o
u
t
,
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
V
i
s
u
a
l
 
S
i
m
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
"
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
)

p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
 
(
"
R
O
U
Z
E
R
"
)
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
p
r
e
d
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
l
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e

b
a
s
e
d
 
u
p
o
n
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
r
e
s
u
l
t
s

m
a
y
 
v
a
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
e

f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
r
e
d
u
c
e
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
r
e
g
a
r
d
 
t
o
 
a
c
t
u
a
l

m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
o
r
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
a
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
o
s
e
 
i
l
l
u
s
t
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
.

R
O
U
Z
E
R
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
,
 
n
o
r
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
n
e
s
s
,
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
r
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

o
f
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
n
t
e
n
t
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
n
y
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
t
o
r
y
 
c
o
d
e
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
o
f

t
h
o
s
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
b
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
R
O
U
Z
E
R
.
 
T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
s
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
i
n
 
w
h
o
l
e
 
o
r

i
n
 
p
a
r
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
d
v
i
s
o
r
y
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
r
 
a
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f

a
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
'
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
.

D
ra

w
n

 B
y:

 E
ri
c 

N
e

p
h

e
w

P
re

p
a

re
d

 F
o

r:
 E

S
G

 A
rc

h
ite

ct
u

re

V
e

rs
io

n
 A

Jo
b

 N
a

m
e

:
A

u
to

 C
o

n
d

o
s

L
ig

h
tin

g
 L

a
yo

u
t

NOTES:
* The light loss factor (LLF) is a product of many variables, only lamp lumen depreciation (LLD)
has been applied to the calculated results unless otherwise noted. The LLD is the result (quotient)
of mean lumens / initial lumens per lamp manufacturers' specifications.

* Illumination values shown (in footcandles) are the predicted results for planes of calculation either
to the plane of calculation.

* The calculated results of this lighting simulation represent an anticipated prediction of system performance.
Actual measured results may vary from the anticipated performance and are subject
to means and methods which are beyond the control of the designer.

* Mounting height determination is job site specific, our lighting simulations assume a mounting height
(insertion point of the luminaire symbol) to be taken at the top of the symbol for ceiling mounted luminaires
and at the bottom of the symbol for all other luminaire mounting configurations.

* RAB Lighting Inc. luminaire and product designs are protected under U.S. and International intellectual property laws.
horizontal, vertical or inclined as designated in the calculation summary. Meter orientation is normal
Patents issued or pending apply.

***LAYOUT AND BOM ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL***

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min Description PtSpcLr PtSpcTb Meter Type

CalcPts_1 Illuminance Fc 0.51

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol

12.1 0.0 N.A. N.A. Readings taken at 0'-0" AFG 15 15 Horizontal

Qty Tag Label Arrangement

Expanded Luminaire Location Summary
LumNo Tag X Y

Lum. Lumens Arr. Lum. Lumens LLF Description Lum. Watts Arr. Watts Total Watts Filename

MTG HT Orient Tilt
1 C 382.4 865.098 7 114.103 0
2 C 464.64 1054.89 7

Pavillion Illuminance Fc 9.41 12.1 6.8 1.38 1.78

134 T SLIM17FAFC40 SINGLE 4595 4595 1.000 SLIM17FAFC40_5K 38.15 38.15 5112.1 SLIM17FAFC40_5K.ies

4 I IVGT5-70L750ZU SINGLE 7703 7703 1.000 IVGT5-70L750ZU 69.5046 69.5046 278.0184 IVGT5-70L750ZU - DLF1811104-9aMOD50.IES

124 C CD34FA4W-20-508-KC SINGLE 1735 1735 1.000 CD34FA4W-20-508-KC 18.4688 18.4688 2290.131 cd34fa4w-20-508-kc-20w-full-4000k.ies

114.103 0
3 C 407.04 1029.389

14 C 340.476 896.781 7 294.023 0
15 C 370.025 909.845 7 294.023 0
16 C 397.444 922.199 7 294.023 0
17 C 422.413 933.003 7 294.023 0
18 C 445.421 943.816 7 294.023 0
19 C 501.11 968.41 7 294.023 0
20 C 220.62 797.66 7 114.103 0
21 C 250.79 811.331 7 114.103 0
22 C 281.69 825.463 7 114.103 0

7 114.103 0
4 C 380.67 1017.498 7 114.103 0
5 C 355.42 1006.406 7 114.103 0
6 C 327.56 994.355 7 114.103 0
7 C 299.87 981.454 7 114.103 0
8 C 281.18 973.383 7 114.103 0
9 C 251.03 959.801 7 114.103 0
10 C 221.3 946.73 7 114.103 0
11 C 256.05 859.01 7 294.023 0
12 C 292.859 874.974 7 294.023 0
13 C 316.638 885.488 7 294.023 0

23 C 299.64 833.474 7 114.103 0
24 C 328.6 845.795 7 114.103 0
25 C 356.84 857.896 7 114.103 0
26 C 406.3 879.869 7 114.103 0
27 C 464.47 906.31 7 114.103 0
28 C 259.09 711.37 7 294.023 0
29 C 292.709 726.134 7 294.023 0
30 C 316.358 736.888 7 294.023 0
31 C 340.936 747.781 7 294.023 0
32 C 371.065 760.225 7 294.023 0
33 C 398.744 772.499 7 294.023 0
34 C 423.673 783.813 7 294.023 0
35 C 447.581 794.406 7 294.023 0
36 C 502.49 818.26 7 294.023 0
37 C 466.13 755.25 7 114.103 0
38 C 406.2 729.079 7 114.103 0
39 C 381.64 718.698 7 114.103 0
40 C 357.46 708.336 7 114.103 0
41 C 328.3 695.605 7 114.103 0
42 C 300.88 683.794 7 114.103 0
43 C 274.64 672.273 7 114.103 0
44 C 250.15 661.861 7 114.103 0
45 C 220.74 648.3 7 114.103 0
46 C 252.91 560.09 7 294.023 0
47 C 290.809 575.574 7 294.023 0
48 C 316.378 586.708 7 294.023 0
49 C 340.676 596.901 7 294.023 0
50 C 368.205 609.315 7 294.023 0
51 C 397.894 621.319 7 294.023 0
52 C 421.833 632.433 7 294.023 0
Total Quantity: 262   ( 52 shown,  1 through 52 )


	16915 Independence Business Park_Draft Final Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	X100 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	C100 PRELIMINARY PLAT (OVERALL)
	C101 SITE PLAN NORTH
	C102 SITE PLAN SOUTH
	C200 UTILITY PLAN
	C300 OVERALL EROSION CONTROL
	C301 EROSION CONTROL PLAN (NORTH)
	C302 EROSION CONTROL PLAN (SOUTH)
	C400 OVERALL GRADING PLAN
	C401 GRADING PLAN NORTH
	C402 GRADING PLAN SOUTH
	C500 WETLAND MITIGATION
	L100 RESTORATION PLAN
	L101 LANDSCAPE DETAILS





